"FISCAL YEAR
2078/79

ngm%g ve
E’Iﬂ&ﬂ]"ﬁi‘irﬂ M‘““nlmd

ll)



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Kishore Kumar Maharjan

Sambhu Lal Dangol

| _—"Bfk'-ésh Maharjan

* Samundra Kaji Shrestha

Biplove Singh

Anil Shrestha Rubish Shrestha
Chief Executive Officer Company Secretary



SuTeT I JDBEIE ‘I T ST ARG FADY AL A

) -4

Progressive _ it
Finance Limited 26" Annual Report 2078/079
R WA fafaes

MARIRT WBISHre fol. @1 2630l aiftfe JARNROT Jell AddaE ol

I9 o wRemdl dsared affadr fAfd oc¢ofok/dg AT ST yo] it Sodmdl FAvTAgER wwerma! Qe

e AERY FHT 1741 [ATIE® IR BOhe T4 <o/ gaIoM®! A, T X WIFET g gal a0l 2R—IRegH]
HEGHIaEad] SURART T SIFGRI BIRT A1 a1 THTRIA TR © |

o1 gal fdifd. Jo1T X ATt

fAfT: o0¢o ATE ATE R W, IHIR (ASIIAR BRERI 4, 03%)
THg: fag™ 99:00 O |

WIF: SAY Ul 9ad, WSO, SIGayR J4dL g€l 7. ], BIGayR |

@Il fARIEE:
(@) IM™= gIagw:-

9.

R

H3aTed AHAD! Thare YIgd diffie giided IW Bahe TR TR T+ TR |

TRATHI 3MA. 00¢/oeR BT 3ff~<aH HEMReT uftded, fa<ig Rl f[davvr (qrad), ATH!/AraaT
AR (=1 fawga sl fdarvr 4fed), e udre fdavvy, sfdacn wusl gRdadea! faavor,
JHAT TR LA SIId ol Fell fewell onfe fJaror sothe TR 9iRd T =] |

HHT U, 063 DI THT 999 JAFAR A4 09 /oo BT SN qed Bd@IRIeTS: Fghih T I 5!
iRt MR 79 T | (FTed] SERied 31 Iwiid Uoe YRNRed, dice Udhse<ed Jo:
FgRe g @i A g3g7o )

H3aTed AHTHT did] HrRIBIGH] BIH YUdl Farehead! Fgih AgaET T+ e |

WIS FY8 "B dhel 3 (AF) S JAT FAEURY GHE @' el Ud Alel died 3 ()
JATGHewd] Harad T Fw=A] |

fafasr |

J>araad Afdifad) 3z
ddudl Afka




STET G FTDETE “IT TIFB SATHIG AT IAIDY [T FFem

.P' Progressive _ 7
¥ - Finance Limited 26Y Annmal Report 2078/079
SR wEeew faffcs

qo.
Q9.

R

a3.

9%.

y.

9&.

q0.

WM wigaey fafiegesr

2g 31l aiftfd JATENROT JT JddcEl ATHIGA SGADIR]T

I foii wRenmdT 263Mt aIffies FURY GHIH! YAISH®! SR IR GIRIG @RGP B AT 20¢o/90/oly T
9 (vh) faF o= @D | 91, U0 Th Tadel foficedr fAfd 20¢ofqofof T T BRIGR WS Hdfod
B FHIM I R d@were IR IR 1w @Jfics fofics, (amfed aREy @fics fofics)
PHICHAVSH UTK TRIR AR foRade] JAMEIRAT TRRG &l fhargdT HrH IRREEwe A1 Ith G9ET 9 oA
s B9 |

YRRYA] HETHTaEwe ST U=y e sneeRe aR=™u o1 ATERUHT TS SIRT a=1 U3l 1 ARTRSATH]
FHTOTIEG] UG a1 TR gATeEe ufife/RaumE @mr TR 6% Sy g7 oY IR | 991 g% g Wl
T HUCT M {1 FHerdl IuRYd ¥ fAgg" T9d IMRYF ARTHIaeweR IRY TR |

a9 o wfaFE Fge T aree TRyl "erguee [T ARTe] el GHEdl 3Tdl RO A
g™ Fgeh 7 Fag T8 X A1 Tl iRl BRE 99 P g9 Wl 8¢ HUST I fARi ARl duRe
SR, faAg, HeAreH s 9oy Uo | Wil BRA 99 fi dwimadl Website d1¢ Download 79 |fd=
v |

F1 96, g R, 81, Efed R, FFAl 1 UG WRERS HFHID] IR WRE TRGT AT ITD]
dhale WelgUdl a1 HAIG Re! YfafHfe dde™ 19 sy B |

gfafAfd () g IR¥ag vua! TRREAT 3 |91 YR WUAT Wil faus! wuame w@d: 9&% g9 |

g GPRR &1 BEN YR ATHIAT IR 37F FHe FUHT IURIT g fbRie il rRer ufdf+iie g =
gy B4 | SO RIS Uh ARher A Ui gew g uae | @Y gfdifRfd (ded)  df W™ @eufe
|l Bl5 9&x TR 37h] FAFRTE (W) 9 aee didl SMeRI g¢ 9UeRrTd s 9aguo |

qareE a1 A= TRRg Rl dwae fia SRl /R GG [haedl ERedmd] SUH1 9H &l Ud] dihe
U1 I fo, Aae™ T a1 ufaf[fe (dred) dred asH ©

Tdh IRRYG F UF IAFARD HR NReMT A1 963 TR ) ufafHfd gay WA 99 ufes Ut WS gdl §9
|l AE A §9 |

ST A UIRYAT HUAT IR IS HRIGRT FAFIG Afhe Sa1s+ Uil BIRAAT FATHI B, 3ffddhd
FRhP] TET gJUS |

HIERO] FHID] H1H BRATS] HFIN UF, 063 TAT § a1 faxiy e F==l U4, 003 FHINH §16 |

HHMT 1T o5 U QIRY] HEIGHTaes AT g1 RTHT SURT 9 I8l I8! BNl YRS Sxaed TYu-o |
BT gRA®T fagM 9030 qolclRa Yool EH |

gohad! Awmel Afdy e o Behe 1 STgd WRUNews a9 Io gg9<l © QT ormd sahad!
fawar el e AT FdTad AHad] O [GRad wuFl [RgU-e | TR J9eTs Baho ) UIRd g Kb
AT TR TR B |

IRRYAIBHAIC ISPl UL, NTSTAEEd] Tagql Foaied AMiadl dhdlc 3fede a1 Jegede Agafd T Rkhe
ST fod Hare |

YRRY] HBTGHIaEad] STHPRID] SN R dwerme! ki fdaror Afede! aifie yfade fa<iy SR davse
www.pfltd.com.np ATHT ITGE RIS |

Tarehd! FarEe gwfy sridfee a9 R S ofsa srafeae ga e a9 g3y v QT armma
e IR | d& don T dven @= U9 003, I9 Heree o) A= (i den FeRess, vafed e
TN UG M e IR IRB FEeewd Seoad ATl §ia WRE A1 Foaodd] SHEIR g1 90 |
FERUR] FEEH] 20U TFHR] AaRIH UIRAT HATGT IS [T TP FURS SRS, g, HIoHvSH]
TS I AfhA B

GRETPI GNP ARGl HRIGHIIEHS AIERY FURA G BRIGAew digh JARER WHie] Abe Al
qleE AST § ARY © |

—.A—



SuTeT g JBEIE ‘I T SITATATICE ARG FADY AL Hx

.P' Progressive m
8- Finance Limited 26" Annual Report 2078/079
R A fafaes

~

/%ﬁ Tare Gt
TRy wreAra fofics
BIHATL 32, HIGATST |

Ry SRAR frREs Rer IR |

.......................................................... RIS e AAL [T, TR A . 1 H[BTR >
TH HHAIP] TIRATATD] 2RIITS 0¢0 AT ATE R I, AHARGT fa7 g 63l a1 ATERY FHET W7 IuReIfd
45 Bowe q FoE Geurl g1 THe UPe S G99 feF R AaaE el S UiRkieR Seoidad @i
s WifeE vl 7fa W gewer g/et |

BIGIBIEE IREEED
LEl A
ArH: HMH:
ST ST
3RR JEOT 9F A IRR YA UF A
femre = fe=are =i
IR i IR o A
fafa: 20¢0]. J—

IRRYATRI M

YRR YA UF A IR FYE: IR FHFAT

T HHD 83 afffs FaRer | = B, 99 3 e g Ieee S 99T SuRed g9 A1 TR IR
TRTPT B |

JATENROT e gol

fAfd : 0¢o AE AE R W, IHIR (TEFAR R 4, 2038)

7y : fagE 99:00 9 |

WIF : SAY U 9a9, |G 0%, BIGAYR AAUL F€l . ], BISAYR |

k IRRYIH] SR HHA A j




ST G FTDBETE “IT TIFB ST AT IAIDY [T FFm

.P' Progressive _ i
8~ Finance Limited 26" Annual Report 2078/079
TR WA fafdes

fdur-gfa
q. g off afier YraRUT THT TR AT q
Q. OEAMEIE WA Yercreh Fferebr Ufcregat Y

3. ¥ U, 063 T GWRT Q0¥ JUGWT 8 TRITGIHEGT faavuT B

8. hmdum gat qur fasewm faawmesdt 093 @7 frm ¢ & v 95
Sufes &1 Trafeua SEuET 9y THITSweT arftie faawor

Y. qEUREHH! Uldage 14

g WU YT SHaE W fogve zy
9. AUTH ML THPT [EIAAT HGEATTADT oA (A




SuTeT g JBEIE ‘I T SITATATICE ARG FADY AL Hx

.P' Progressive m
8- Finance Limited 26" Annual Report 2078/079
R A fafaes

TR WA fafes
Q53T anftieh YTUTRUT FHTAT
YoaTde QHTdD! AR FEACTSIAGIRT
W fdags

ARG ARTFHITES,

T foi SRermd! 263l a1f¥e ATeReT AHHT STUT
3T HY fag SURYT gIHTHI eV IRE
HEGHE, UQEE, wded  dur STk
FodaTeGd AAfad] dhare Bifdd [Rd ao ifiare+
Fh e |

I TRATT FHT THeT I faRIT HRATHT 3. 2019¢ [ 0l9R
@ fo<ig sl fdaror, Ah1 A fREE
fgaror, e yars, sfdadEr el uRecH dern
FIgaEs Aeder f[davo ¥ SwRierhel giadad
Afede! a1ffe gfided smeroiiy IRRE ARTgHEES
THE TR TIRA(BYDRT g1 Al g H 9=
I faxig dverre fafs Tgue YfAmre  awaeem
JREwaC el W oFed Wools Ud gWhld UaH
T e W fIwa fower 8f | e Seew @
A U IfAEHET IR FRH Tl BIIAGE JAER:
gRUTS TTa BRI UTedhewals YHe ufafder gar
R & AMY AYFgRI SRt WAl Y& T, BRE
Pl Jollgwery Udbdd W wgRE[ &Il T,
STMIbdEwols dgd Ufdhe Ua™ 11 JITERd
e, ARl [T RN G X i Rl
HIH I A AR TP B | A FHIG FIER
fedRe®1 [T g T oM I did) T DI
SN fETEwHAT T gefewe I fdxiid HRere!
yafamr IRie e fAggTe ¥=1 gMle fawarg oy
oY |

—.A_—




STET G FTDETE “IT TIFB SATHIG AT IAIDY [T FFem

.P' Progressive _ 7
¥ - Finance Limited 26Y Annmal Report 2078/079
SR wEeew faffcs

®) fdord add HPRIGR®) defellcdAd fa2eyor

fIR®! 91 Wwale I8 R WRre IR 9oalie 4G o Jadiide SRR de1da &id]
o | ufaf¥e! warEe dfbg & 81 cRaueT ghlfdewey AEAl e 95dod Sgqors S
GERATYT U TARRA] Xehles ARG HEGHTIE®D] A1 X FEAN YIed WUHT IR FHAT FHIET
T 966 Y HE URdHIEear APhdd Jd1 gyl Suoe RS dfihs =1 fdwam foga
ol |

fa<i ¥ <ute g d%el fGeE egAR NFRS (Nepal Financial Reporting Standard)
JuTe! g6y faxi fdaRoe®s TR e 3SRed] B | I9 319U 3M d 000/0C T 00¢/WR I

SUGIIEwD!] JocAD [JTBU Todb] AlGH™ Sewd TRUB © |

€. BOICHAT
‘ 311.d.20LC/0bE ‘ 311.d.20bls/0LT ‘ ufcrra gfg/(63el)
el quﬁ 8¢, 90% ¢00,900 g
ferera 80,4¢,9%3 R ,44% YR.9%
IR 3¢,90,38Y R6,83,6%5 8ER
ST ¢4¢,84R Y8¢,G¢ 4&.5Q
§B FHRI 6,43,40% €0 0 4%3 4.L¢
FoAT- GAThT 9%8,09¢ 80,38% (68.42)
g FATH 92 040 26,490 (4gR8)
ga g1/ ge TRl (%) 0.9 055 (9939)
ga FAwI/e ad (%) 9.3§ ¢ (4%:30)
=g w11/ |e Holl (%) 9¢ 9.3 49
gfd R e (%) 193 334 (40:52)
OOl gaTere ST 28§ RE3 (:80)
SICTRIdADI Iucieehl a1 HIdl BRIShAT :
9. fL'Eﬁ' Q’Eﬂ' DIECIE
TG bl Yol . ¢8 PRIS <9 B § BOIR HIIH Dl gal Yol gig A&l B AIorl
IAIgYD] B |

2. Ve FEie feer:

foxlia TRerl ol PRITGIEw U TR R Il YIISUHl B | JHdSd ¢ dcl YRic~Id
PHIITIE® U HAIGH EHT B4 | A6 MIS a9AT AgToed] TRUNGHID] FANTSHAT 1t
IRIT RATIAT T UG G ThdIe WG U T B SATS) I3H] B | TR SUM gD
AT TTRY] T ASTGEHRATTH g fARIIRT Brewex WIMRRY U 91 e ay
T T ATSHT gA5YRT B | U UQH BRIET 3 Il RIS AU T4 ATl 37y
Sl (AT SEwH ATl JFEgI- TR 3Maegd Uhdl MMS I3ISYd] B | JHEE QP
T ez aRaua! srass URRI®T RO AT 3gHY HRIEH [aRIR 19 TH(HTH! gal
a7, ATb quH W Faarg fawReT [ el w8 o BR1 Jelewors [awad fRarsd
TG |

—.A—




SuTeT I JDBEIE ‘I T ST ARG FADY AL A

) -4

Progressive _ it
Finance Limited 26" Annual Report 2078/079
R WA fafaes

ATg gane faew

MAd ¥ Q00cleR AT RIS HHARIEHD! &Hal Mgl da IoRvmel [ =
FAAIRIE ARATTHGRT AT dIfesH BRIZHHEHHT HHIARIEOGs TedR RS SHIgwd!
gl fapraors Uffed Rsuadl B | 91 sHaRiewdd Faffd @ e 9 gHayd TR
TRATH] BRI ASAGTH THHUdl odied dRIGs Y 88Ul © |

FEHT ¥ FREFD IR W A GEed e srawe B Avgers awder 1]
AMALIH  SIRIhEwd] KGRI, IMALIHAT ARG dioM ol iy f[AsEas FRiHdes
AT TR ARG G& ORIk FHIVHT JARd USS TRRED] © | AR [dHrd qn
fAHdIO Ahadarnl MR HRRD HHaRIzeHd] dqdl, Jdl, F166 a2l SR AgdU]
qA®T g1 HUBI HHARI B, Fwal, 9gdl, difed de iy [Ae™e FfFa Suge Aifd g
fFeREREs TR T Hraas RIS B | 86 I9 WA R GHAR] G RY IZH!

B |

KRR ]

foRTa TRerre o ufafde! sftdad ST TR URdewals a1 dof gl Suce RIS
IS THTATY dfdbs, 3 dfdbs, Sfdc @re, AEge dfbs, Connect IPS, C-ASBA, QR Teller,
IPS, RTGS, DMAT W&l gliues URdsools SUoe TRISUG B | A1 IRATHI qaid
GRATHT B Ge SICld JWR ATha Disaster Recovery System &1 &JaRge TIRTS] © |
UEhewd] gafoal daedl, da-rel WR, TIH0 e=AU gaar darR ufdfde] Suserd qu
RN, YT aIaraRvl ST SaRlTewels [Aeeyul IRI oTe MY a9 W= o9 orar qen

gfAferHT SMeTRd Hares FoaTead T TSl JwU BRigs 3t 9e8udl © |

LTI I T Seuree

AT [qemE UF g dur il | ¥ FEHaer] Merdsede uw FeeHgs garda
I FIHR™ AT T YD FERT DRI IRTSH 188 | A HRAH WRYAIEw Ui
AP FoaTad AAfd qui ®UAT Sdhasl ¥ IR B8 | Uie I ddmel Afd FaH
AR FRAT FATGA] M2 MRS UUTSIGTs AR T FHIRD R ATIRS BT URIEo]
RS BEURERS [QUDI GAAe®D] BRI IREBT B | TATDH! FodIed FMIIEE HLRATTI
YR HIRIH IR SRV AT, SIReH e JiAf, TRy glgaor FMaRer e
|y dn wHal a1 gRagr afifies o aRuel den affigwsl Fafd do@
JHIaGR] YHASHIHT SR AMaad gavell A@TSUdl B | RS a1 AT SETRIeToTHh Jd
AT I deheTe FHA FHIAT R ARer0T ¥ Iare Ui gemagsed! QUi gTel e |veiiTd
UGS gge a8t Aoaiod Afd dul ey 9qd dicdg Iegdl 91 BRIARGS
ZaRed T AEegd AU Hifd, 9 dur FeRers a9 IR deged @1 RG] © |
G 2P i, AFTEEd), FeeE dur MeRersers T 9ue gRAeH 9 39T
AT IZPMAT |1 JHUY URAGH Al JAodTd] S FHG G~ TRUD] © | I A

foega faazor aiffe uftaear Seow TRUD! © |

JEWIT TS SR

TRATS IS STRETRId 3T=Td fAfa= BrRizhHewd! faii g SR A8dlT Y& TR
g | I gl ORI a1 SR, Thald BRIhH, TRABIs HRIZHH SRl ST e s

—A—



STET G FTDETE “IT TIFB SATHIG AT IAIDY [T FFem

.P' Progressive _ 7
¥ - Finance Limited 26Y Annmal Report 2078/079
SR wEeew faffcs

EPhaTdhaIes Adied RS © | fOxig T AMISh HeIewd]  algHl TR A=
AT HRIEHH] FedN UGl TRIUG] © |

9. WERRTES! fgith
1A 2009 /WP HETURIETT T [F1Y<h FIHUDI o1 TUe YHIRIUCHBI Alcs YhIST T R=old
S AT00R/¢odl BN G: FIY<h g1 YT P! gal SWTIRIEY AMfde! M 0¢0/ocfog
Td S¥H] JedHare RHIRE ¥y qEIH dMdR00R/¢cod] BT I~Ta gre TAIRNCHSGT Acs
THIS<T ~od AQ8ely Fgh T HEBIRYE TRUPI © | MO S@ukien do1 &) uieo
qa UIRSIH® B d8d . 8,00,000 (FHUIT IR BE AME) URSIAG [gRor IRYDT B |

@1l ol Dog an fdfdted Ad a2 [T IRUMEST cTRId JRAO! BRIER [ARARAT UcA_T
dRIl 3URIRT TUA JAsAlol Y1130l JeYvf foibRIGE Ufd thdsTdl Udhe aIGEs | M) JATDT Uad

BRIGR] 3ff|md ¢onId JAeyulf BhoaRIgGF®! BddeAforod], cloleiRIcidl Udd 3120d UR3IHdY
RISl UhC IGE |

Hoddlq !

B HAR Ao
3TeIal

foifar : 20co/q0/22

—.A—



SuTeT I JDBEIE ‘I T ST ARG FADY AL A

.P' Progressive o
8- Finance Limited 26" Annual Report 2078/079
R WA fafaes

ddUcil ¥al 2053 ®) GBI 90t 3UGWHI 8 FAMISIAM! fdazor

& o acier aRERe! Neade ¢
ARRAT RATIATH] ¢ qHAT APYTET I A RS I Faard gfgal A1 Fanfie SRRT F9d
giEg TR BG R I G HTGI Ud IR [IAIRT HI(Ued] AegAde dfhe Ades Ydrg TRISH]
B | AT HA GIEERY g1 A9dR] WHl JEREHd] RY I Holl Aol e avdl oA
gig wUP B | IAPT WY dF Tl fRIG WUEs 99 oa¥e gl gg, Foaer) Mems SR
Rep! AT FEeHT YT aRac-8® Ol BRI galga Adlad AHfd T FaRITITh] 3Ud AT

ARIGTE W] fGendh I RIS dhe HUHl B |

TS UedHend! giaard 31 § dfdhe, Alase dfee den dde angdivy, ¥ arear, duRe U, RTGS,
QR Teller &mIa®! Hags Fars W B | J9ac [eU gfgar gor ane™ g= v fovar i |

JMMAB IY 00¢[/R]PT BRITRD! OIS AT H5ATGD AR THAIC eTTR[e URJd  TJ9IDI
gfideTH Ieod TRYD] © |

g T qun siRied uikferfa T a9t pHaEy
q. viftga ufkfeufaee dfre Semr war wa

afrs ga@ TRgE®

00¢ INRAT JHew dad] R F BRIGRG] d IR &olar. 8.9 UG IZHET 068
ITARAT 3MMSYTE] Ith oG Jhg WS 9 URTdH= JiIdl RI=6 | TR, 009¢ JFARA k9 a1 gord
facq®! aia MIRT oIER gyy URRIEE 06] FAREH YT 0.6 R HIH o Ul
ﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁwwaﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁ@éﬂw qISUH] B | ToIer gigdl HROT Holl yaredr fRifdredr
YD IRITDI B | T 6 dRedID] AT YA §aINB] AT © |

FHIe guET 9 dA1 ORI IRATEEDI bl Faredl 93 UfRe gig wudl B 9a sifteel avel
JOH WUS 98 UlIRae HHI Sdl Uigdl | K Siftee! e auAr 9.0y uiede gfg Hus!
ey dhod FHie Efdmr W Q gfieae A3 g Yol UIsual © |

TIET e 3FAfHT 000¢ RSB O FRINTT el ofFr uft gea D! © w9 g Faud!
JoAM1 T/ gad Feue! ofer g el Ravel B | J9ae U Fawrd gig T 91 T Faard
Y® T 9=l U =TT SATodl B gl Mem| 1 (b 1 T UgRi 9@a T9dl Ursial B |

BO YERY IUET Td Farehifa

AT TG BRITGIH IFAR 3Md. 00¢/R A1 3NfYd g X FHIA 4&9 Ulaed HRA =T |
IR gfg aR 3fferewm! anfded guaT gy Uferd gd! -1 | 3fd. 00¢ /R AT SV &zl 2,3y Ufderwd,
IERTHI qo.¢o TR T |a1 &Fd! 432 Ufed afg R Wl Ul | o TR I Hal
gD ARG 99T &l §93% UfIRd, TAUfS FHfY T S &Fd! HHe: WE9 e T 9808
gfrera <gdl B | e a9 Q0u¢/WR AT aifie i FERHIN €32 URed d! © | 3iftiea]l ava]
FEDIfT 360 TR B R |

__A_—




STET G FTDETE “IT TIFB SATHIG AT IAIDY [T FFem

.P' Progressive _ 7
¥ - Finance Limited 26Y Annmal Report 2078/079
SR wEeew faffcs

ey dho

JMA®H ¥ 00¢ /9 BT AIAHAT db dT fI<ig FRerh! ey uRersd ufdeds g wia! © |
arfereo] a¥ Iwar e 29 ufaerde sadl R | e a¥ o¢ /R BT AT g6 a2 A<
TRRMEHS ®I3 M@ 3¢ BRISH HOMF R R 0 G aRares WRar 84 | iftesr enfdfe
qYBI AT IAfET b dAUT R AREHe w30 3 90 HRISPH HUYA ORI TRGT U |

POl Yars
i Ty o0¢/WR DI AT FRAT I qAT A< ERATHI ST D! Holl 93.9 ufderds gfg
YUh! B | I holl Siftieol 3nfie a¥dr 103 Ufeds sed! O | 09¢ ad AT TSy
JhEwd! A g o1l IguTa 9.3 ke, e deewa! a9 ufawd 3 fad dwiigwdl vo
gfiRd I8dl B | 009¢ AR AHRGAT Al AJUITE® HA: 989 U9, .30 ghaed I g9% ufoerd
Rzl Y |

Yol den Yoit v gai<an Tgur

008 IR HATTHI dep ol i el geht ol 00¢ 3RIRSDT g™l 99.89 ufderdes gig v
. goly 374 ¢ BRI YDl B | IHIRI, JH AGEAT JolIbIy do.0] URTIAS T . 3¢ IMd R IRIS
HTIH HUHT B | 00 FAR AHH] AT Jhswd! Yoll B gaTwial argurd 9343 ufoed, e
JHEED! 93.90 YRR ¥ 9 FFeed! oy TR I8HT B | 00¢ IR AARTHT Al SIgUES
AT 98.93 UfRId, 93.9¢ Uferd T Q0% Ui g By |

LIS N

200¢ IR HATAT (389 (AT BPI T FABID 008 IR HATTAT HSYTal TR 00R 8§,
JID] B | 00¢ AR A ©. 8o W 90 (d R§ PRIS Iedl JulR Yolldxoul U 00 IFARHAT
IeHET WOAT B B ¢ TH §R A 38 BRIS YD B | 00% FER FHAAT 9%E dcl g qel
foxi w=enm 3 dM1 A, 49 9Tl SIfdgd S, 9 Iared JUT URNEE SN, § SR BRI,
4 BICH, ¥ MUIRD AT U4 3 I AYEDI TR ST 38 HH-ilse Galdd Iedhl B |

fadror
i ay 200¢/e] #1 faUer UaTE v GRS gig WE WAooy A 39 BRIS YD B | el
Y fAUYT SMUETE Q¢ Uede dedl -1 | SFRBI SHRAT fAUyer ayyare 2 ufede gig ws ¢

3F 33 BRI PP B | IfTIea] g9 I[N 3MYarE ¢ Ufierds el [ |

2. svigw uRkfeufaee dfes damT war wa
9 b1 JEBT RO 999 Ria=AT Ul dHRIHS UHE U9 RE-® | 9§ 2029 #1 €9 UfRdes
R Iud! fava srefd= W9 20271 3.9 URRIGHT IS@Gdd MG B | |9 2029 AT 4y YR @
famfid a1 F 2032 A1 2§ UMW ATF TP B | SSFHM a1 [THaeies sdd= | 039 I
&R URTEdS fawR IUHMI 032 AT 9+ 3.9 Ufderd™ Hgfad Wud!l © | ¥ 032 AT SereT R

DT JGbd! ALTHH Hhad AP © | T 02 F URd I dd] ffa= Hwel: 92 gfrerd

R 3 uferde gig wusl g9 © |

faea aefa=m1 <Rauat gAKEs AWA1 T4 G Jodeee [AWRGR Aifde vy faa ifd
TG IRBT B | DIs-R Hahedie RIS ifiRedadr ¥ $9-g1 Jga1 dRvl fdea sefa—=m
<Raua srefa=al gigew fRme don go gfgal auge N Joasee e hamen W
g3 g #ifed gaq fag N e et B | <we Aftga efd=mr sRaver SfeaRad
uRgzgare a9 i Evenme! HRERAT ¥9d g9 7 IRIvaT © |

—.A—




SuTeT I JDBEIE ‘I T ST ARG FADY AL A

.P' Progressive o
8- Finance Limited 26" Annual Report 2078/079
R WA fafaes

W 3R ast Q00T /VBET IuAfeH T HITEAT U FHRTHT TFIeAT FoaTad FIHIADh! STAUTRUT :
[ Sraferd! faxig fdarore] faweyvr el faxia Hems! dRITRAT Agfed darde FR<R gig sied]
I U RIS | I BHRITRAT YUHT gl HRUT AR JESIAD] AHR A 3Md. DI JSAM 4.LC
giiRe gig 98 URgd STaHAT . § 3d Y BRIS 34 BN JIDl B |

| safgdr fRig fJaRe SgaR & 20,¢2,¢9,048k- F5ATGA AR EH I 6.9,30,£0 Ywol- &
FATHT [THI B, I IH JAOH] ERATH] KB boll dAT WUS! BJ. 3,¢80,38Y,6R- TAT Fo e™
. 8,04,£9,83,3RF TH B |

|ffer srafdg=r o<l el onfde Iusiddl Joddd [Aavv FFgaR WBal 6 |

‘ qAATCHSE qhg
f':‘-l'a?UT 3.d 09Z /00y, | 3AT.d 0W9 /09T | 3T.d 09E /099

00T 10TE | 009 109T
I 11?;1’[ (8¢ 908, ¢00,900 €00,900 €% 0%
g e 86,4¢,9%3 R,0¢ 448 9,963,984 A 49.92%
[ S Y E8R Y8 EOC 3809,C8% Y& 8%% Y919%%
S Boll 3¢,80,38Y R.ER2,686 95,93 442 8E% £0R0%
NEICEIEEI 8¢ 803%% AR -68.43% 3R3Y8%
TRTG Bl AU 0% 8% 29¢% 49.0¢% -9y §0%
G YR Tead q0%.98 99242 9099 -9.94% $4%

TYLATHT AT AT HITEHAT Te{Uet HTHSDT TFAAT YoATeieh JIHTADT STAUTRUT foae WXt &

F) Mfdd A<Dl HRUG FIARHT U9 TP IRRGIs AeoR T UEH AGRIEHd] SMaTIHd]
TIARB] HaEe® Y& I |

) & O YATE HUBT Bollewd] ARSI SRGH Jedrgd TR Al Bl YATHIUG] SR Tawadh
Ug® IR |

M) fAUYYT FaTSTS YUHIHRI 98T U fAUNUR! BRIGR T ToIIEodT FEh dersa ool |

H) Boll aAT BB YURRR Jhg TR Boll ST 9 1510 | [ARNd: ITEARS &Fd ] Jaig g1 dullels

rfiealn figs |

FHolipl Tl AIoHEw 9115 ATy TIRTS |

T ey AoES BN Ta Aedhewals A JenRd JaEedl ghy RS |

fa<ia e fawr wual T3f ufaffewer ed e dRER g TRES |

TRATHT HHARID! HT emam Ifg = R[f= afod farRes s gewfiar RS afms |

AHINTS STREIRIE IRIAHT BRIES JHEHR] BIHT TRAD |

Mgy Hifd dn McRiees aHae wuH AT o aRAreH IRAD |

I IR ®T ol TEESd! fTaRers mrfied s |

SIHIDI SRRT dered faf=1 R efieiRgw®! (Financial Tools) WHRHA SWM & ERA@R

AHIAh S RIS |

) KYC, AML/Compliance ==l @Rl HHRATFIIFAT YHIGHIRTT e TG HHANIGTS IMTaeIH
arfess dor e sifglgar Sire fago |

T) AR WIfEH wdl IR e wwfies gl s T aaven feas |

—.A_—

a

&

44

3

2

o a

o]




STET G FTDETE “IT TIFB SATHIG AT IAIDY [T FFem

.P' Progressive _ 7
¥ - Finance Limited 26Y Annmal Report 2078/079
SR wEeew faffcs

)

g)

=)

o O\

) JAEIHAT AFAR SIRgH ed FHRT (U6 T ddhare IR goRl [ded, e #ouass o)

A SHes fAR=RdaT fRgs |
Frenfire qur e T

fRT Sveres s w=fyd siieifis dol auTie UfSMewd AT Ud qdiifiie 4ed
AT JMMERAT A0 T8 HTIH Mo 3MMUD! B I I T o Aaaldd dfl URERIArw] STERH

focig e R v TN nh faefia 18 s © |

YATAD WHTTAT HTDT FRER T YIebT HIRT:

M ay Q0u¢/WRAT HaTHd 51 PR HAR FeoiH] LA™ FFTJIRS] AsaTed AHA 8D ©:
ofi fRIR AR dAsSial AR

oii 21991 eTict Salct J>AICID

ofi AR dAssiel J>AICTD

oil Jefon B o J>AICID

st Afdon argsiol J>AICID

oh s1ferar argoter™ A>ATID

oh fdweta Rig ¥ade IATCID
*TG RS Wigd I59ad] © |

FRIARATE ST T HET HRET:

o i YD B UM WRBR TAT UG I dpdre TRT AIfaTd qenare dfbg ez
TAAT 3R |

o fAUYOT AT IATSA Fa URGHaIE dfbyg &Fdl WEE URATSTH gel @7y |

® IWURTHE®, ISHMRHGS aA FAagdl &= S gfg 18 ol I5gd! A |

o &y gig don &l R f[da qrere g 9de] qRedl a1 &6l 3TRHEl U 3R |

o dfbyg el gaal ufavueie! SR GABET U Hd 3R |

o [N, IT Wed doMl &Y, HMI TaH Aol ITH SIaddl aFAl FiEd uiteae™ S TIgu
I |

® IRYM HRRA HHARIE® AT BIS! 3FF M YgRId! HRU U R |

® JWM HRRA FHY PHARID] IWUEHTH glg Ta Solgus Jgee |

® IRI HGIeH! [RIRAIC F5a13 BRIGHT U4 Sl 3R |

o Tl yfAfd den fERiesoree! IudM el awmud AT SiReHe®®! g |

o JHRT YEIHRU MaRIRAT FHET gT JT =RIfed 9, A I RITHe®d] yRuTST |

® TUXI[PO FUR HIC AHFRAT U9 S+ 9 |

® Jeal W UIWHH HRU 984 Ha IRgA

® I AFIYSIIPl GGl BRIADR] BRI I~ SIRgH

® IaR URETTHI HRUT I~ SIIRaH

o T ITN, HGHISH WUAI §1 ¥ <Y Wh| gal SFID] egwnd] R

® Jal SRIRHD! Qe YSRIH] BRUG U T AR




SIS g JBaIS O T SIATAUHNIT ARG IAD! e Jxem

.P' Progressive

782 Finagnce Limited 26tb Annual Report 2078/079
R WA fafaes

§) QAETURIEIUT UfTagaT Gl BiFad S HUHT WY 6T IUR Welas Srafaer afabmar:

)

)

o)

)

%)

g)

g)

31009 [olRPT FWURIETTT Ufcida dfbg BRIARDT SR g1 A Bfthddss aed O
HITP] HRIARAT 3R UM DTGB AR A DihIdew Ieod HUHI B |

AT STShIE I FwRTiRE afvgsT v ¢
3MdR00¢/oeR AT BrTe RIBTRE TRYBT B |

VIR T HET T S HO@T IR ST, TIEaT IARaT Sifhd e, Tl JIa% SOhd g9 HegTl 3
T AT HFOA WA TRBT AT YDA I AT IR A Hgufg O IR faont -t svaefiar oo

IRBT IHEH QAT THA HUHT YA ATUA ISATHAT THT WY il faazoT:
9 o=l wvere! ufcdee! Afaa™ g TR SThd 9ushl B4 |

foera o aEMT FFUET T TAYDT TEAD HFURIBT HRIARBT WA ¥ AT TRIH asihl STeHT bl
feufaeT oarTawea:

g faxiy deerme] §o Werkd Bl kgDl B |

HFAT TAT AU WERAh HFUTS TTch ST TFIe IReT YHE HRIAREE ¥ T FTARMAT HFUe 1T
HRIATAT STYeHT ol Heeaqul Ufera:

IH AP F WD B ARGH] gal IHS HHID] HRIGRAT I Ag@yvl gRac AP O |

p)

foora sl ot FFUEIET SR JERUE faclier FRTATE SUde IRTTHT WA
I HHAIPT Gl Ul FERYT UAREIE6 BHIGTs G [oRad a1 Hifgd SHeR] SUGE RIS HY®!
O |

foor st awiT FFURliaT FaTaE qUT UETUGRIEed fAu@T JEReT THE®! [qaRuT X FFue et
VR FRIERAT T8 Tooa T HT W TraAT foigeare SFoe il Wi IReT ST

9 faiT ORThl ToaTedhend R IAMUe A [SUal IRRG! Wificaad! fdaxr <gr daifom™
wH B | WY oD USIUGRIEs Ay SRATH] TR BRIARAT HoT I8g9ID! B |

aufit

il | w | foowr v vy wen | wdwnmor dow

il fhRIR HAR Assial 3TEA]T 200,862 8.T8§

st 2199 oIt SallcT JoATcIDd 9,§9.Y88 2T Yot

i fdoRT igsiel Hdo>dleid 10,T22 0

il AdoG BIH Ao Fdlcid (] q.8e,0C2

i afdon dAssiol IMAleid 0 9,050

it 31fer2r digstel Jdaroid 0 2050

ot fdwia Ris Iddool AT 0 Y30

fomrar arifdier asiAT SFuRT Frafeud TRATATEEAT & FeTa® qdT forsie! Afdeb®! AR satchird
TATeT AIAT JUAH IRTUGDT STAHR bl SRR
Gffer srafer foxi SRemeR 99 9=l g1 SMeR] SUGE HUhT B |

—.A_—



STET G FTDETE “IT TIFB SATHIG AT IAIDY [T FFem

.P' Progressive _ 7
¥ - Finance Limited 26Y Annmal Report 2078/079
SR wEeew faffcs

aT)

)

)

3

H)

HFUA STTEAT PR T WRG IRDT WY AT SEAT YR WRG T HIRUT, T JARDT Fear
3 sifora AT auT ST YRR @R IR aTud HFURT HOhTHl IR IGH:
Tffer srafddr A<y T=eme ST IR Mhes WRE RGBT B |

AT ToeIe=IuT YUTIEt WY T FHYHT T HUHT WY &1 &1 faeqa faavur :

HLRITHT SIReH g afifa, SwmaRiernt |ffa, dHan dar glaer dffa den awRy gigawer Faro
Frl IR e RSB B | H1Y HRATH] BRIGRG] Fa4H] HIT=HE] 3aedd u+ =i, [ den
FoeTes 99y |e URATSH Ud d9dl TRI dag@udl SRIFIITAT Siis fds SRATPl AT<IRS =01
UUSIBTE 3% Jge asa ool &ed [3sydl © |

JIR® =1 yone! FaRerd T4 JH1R® wuH] ARG SETIRIET] RS Jddaq1 [GsudHl gWhiass

BTG T TAT Wd— /UHT 8D SWTURIETU TP dohe QUhl MeI-ewd! draad— T+ vl
oRTe © |

foorar anfiier asieT F@r raeTUE wd®T faaRoT:

B HHAR] &,80,3%,¢R4l
o PRIGI T4 3,£3.49.89%F
dETeeT wfhfaeT WeeETeT AmTadt, foaseter ut Rt wiivsifre, war qur gfar, @ gffee

IR B FRARGT fqaur ¥ 9 wfrfoer oo wha fyger Wy Wt faamor
dEReerafafd:

a. 2 e AeoiA* BRISCE
R A Y BTo S NESSS
3. A fazpe e SERIIEE

*BTe TSI Wi Asddd] B |

SWRIh FAINTHG] SETIRIETT] FAIS U6 I 6 STHd 918 a1 ARG S@aRIers] yfdded SuR
g oregae den favawor IR AMT Seolad Meed Ud bithadeedl AR aeiuFdre ATdeId
SHPRI {38 Al B gldded drIag=Te] RBIRT gd gwhia |igd dsdiod Al dHe Ul T IRl © |
a0 ffo oaraerr Afifder ueifder] 78 @Aeie ¥ ddaod deals Ufd 98h 8,000 HUAT
5% WAl 98 A Fl UM A a1 AU IuGE IRISUHT O | Ge Aoy Afdray aveie
JoIT SodHl URgd TR f[Ivawges qar 14 fSTHaRl a1 ga1 oo ufd 966 %.2,000- AawI Afd

< SUoE TRISUDT B |

qATAH, Tl FeATAD, BRABRT UHE, HFUAIDT STRHEA et ar foasrar afstwar amgr ar fosr
T BT TH, HFORT T Gfed FeuTer ferclier TEUTATE el JHH TS dfwt HY W R
HATG®H, Yo HaTodh, HRIGR] UHE, BHID JERY TR a1 F9e] AreR a1 s Jo @]
w4, i e a1 Sfed wRenss foxi ERemeE @ Y69 §wrse dfdl Igdl B |

—A—



STeT G FTBETE “I1° TOFBT SIBATI MG FARDY [T FFam

.P' Progressive _ it
#¥8= Finance Limited 26" Annual Report 2078/079
TR wgaed faffes

q) AAD, YT GATAD, THE BRABRT Sieihd TUT UGIIGTRIEEdTE HehTa! I8! Ui, WaT aur
RICCIEIG LR
3MA. 09¢[ole] | HATHH AMIG] AIewels d8d Wl 919d I I JAgr 919d SHAT . §,¢8,000]-
UG TRISTHI B | T HFIGT T HRIGR] OGHdeTy dod gl 9l add 34 09¢ /o9 AT 1w
¥.39,64,R90/-SUGE TRISUD! © | FHHT A g8 qAT F9d Aled FIRI A= d21 37 glaen HHam
A JIFAR UG TRISTH! © |

U)  JRRUS gRRTAS STat TEHT ATTEhT JHH ¢
TG W e M faarer TRu@T 9 |

W) W 989 TRIfGH FFufa @fg ar fa aRar gRmer faavon:
AfAer srafdar faxiig RS B U, 2063 P TWI 989 FHINGHG B FwaRl @Re a1 fafs e
Eall

)  GWT 90y THIGH g HFUSEre HUGT BRIARG! faavur:
o<l dvenes affen rafdm dwE U9, 2063 BT TWI oy FHIRM I H HARNT TG R HA
fER®! PRIER WReT B |

H) U qUT Jaiad S aHIaH SaTad QAfdel TiaagaAT Garsy U 3Tl da Hel:
U q UAfSd B JHINTH AoaTed AMfadl UfdeTd Garegud I B GRIEw THUH] |

H) 3T Tavad HRIEE: THIH

Afden sAgsiel bR HAR ASSIol
NEIRED 3rege]
gy wrsAa o, gy wrsaa o,
fAfdR0¢0/q0/22
——_\ " —




STET G FTDETE “IT TIFB SATHIG AT IAIDY [T FFem

.P' Progressive _ 7
¥ - Finance Limited 26Y Annmal Report 2078/079
SR wEeew faffcs

fiidiusigal aen foremiera forRisactt, 2003 @) forrar 26 @Y 3uferRid 2 Ja

Aodfotrd 3TeRT-9Y dailf5ioi) affe fdazor

q. FouTad AHfdeT Ufdags:
¥ gfdde-a! g oMive srid IRaua! |

Q. MW
e gfdde-a! g ofive srTd IRIua! |

3. AGTURIOT WUy fachar faazur:
q¥e gfdde-al g 2fMive sriid IRaua! |

8. Wl iRl Feeet fevor
F) ARG EfH Wfdd Here a1 el fdwg $A el SRR WS WY
anfd ¥ Q00¢/6R AT HST HRATS a1 WP %G F1 J&T TRR WUH B |
@) WIS AP HRUGAT FAToHS a1 GRIUGA] Jaodd] f[dvg yafod Fga®! @asn a1 Bieer)
WY TRP! FHAT 1 J& SRR RS a1 9D 9Q :
TH FEEE] Okl AR G TSR U A9THT |

M) FA GRS I GAOd [A6g NG TR TRG FRRMI 1 HEl SRR WIS U :
TH FEEE] A7 ARRas G @RI U A9YhT |

Y. GIfSH FEATT VAR SRIER quTwrfae! favesor :
P) R IORAT YS! G ERTB IRB! PRIGR GERMA] FaRATYTH] RO
e AAE dsel WHeEdHl BAE gOiRAT Gool duiRe MER IR IgHY BRIER g1 gal I49
AP FRATYT TS © |

@) T P YAS IS AR HIST HRATDT IRPI B, ATH 3 3~ oad a1 §o
PRI IR & ¥ FRER &A :

A 3Nfd qUHT RRGT STOdhaH, =gAdH, ATHH, HRITR E&Il I HRIEAR 9UH! f&dh! fdaro

(e h Trfd~1 faficsal qvdge JgaR) A qaIfSH Bdl ©

3 g olc/ol8

. | RaoT | wherdmw | deidmw | dstdwmw | e dew
9 JAHTH Yy¢ 293 980 RN
) YATH I 49 Q0¢ gy PEN
3 SRS ) Yy 90 &5 3
Y PRIER & 903 9% 943 42
y PRER faT 0 39 ¥9q g,




) -4

SuTeT I JDBEIE ‘I T ST ARG FADY AL A

Progressive _ it
Finance Limited 26" Annual Report 2078/079
R WA fafaes

9.

()

()

(®) 93 GEIRBIAHI BRI ST AT gig |
Q) R [RAR Tor A1 el YH TP S LIS &l SIRIRhD] 39T |

TT) Tl =INHAT IARG] |

(
(
(a) <IN FMEud! Ui ocls FadgRuIG] Feud! 3fegls 19 U eawe |
(
(

) T HHARIEH YBRIA gAdIC U |

¥) IR dfbg Faii o= el A= Srga e |
aEd gHRiEs

(®) & dqn fRig ARemEEs] &M WUal gige R Rer gfawge |

(@) fifaa S e wudT ufaeaer |

(71) TR g1 SAR A qAT APl HRUEIE T I SR d1 [&u qen doiel e
FRATITH] FAITES |

(&) @I FAT ardEReTd S |

(¥) WRHRP! YOINd ToH HUDI A I = dRadl |

JEALIT FITE

HRITA GRS Ieaadals Pd FeRaddl Alfders MR [dsa 3uel © | HXeidh SIidhdl
IRRYEw, IR Hegadies, dHaR!, o SId JHg 9d GRIGRATGEwd] Rdd] TRETIHT
faoy yrrfiear fag smuel B |

U UG BIA, U6 T 6 SIEadel FREaer] Megde SR 9ue FdeE aRuags gl
Jhd! T FaHswe! R gRUTeAT e TR B |

TRATS Ul fa9rT (Compliance Department, AML CFT Unit) R 3R Sama¥ieor favr
(Internal Audit) @1 39 TR A1 Ahd IRATTT JeTHd URUTGATD] UMY TAT AT DI UHTIDTRATD]
A, FRIeTor Jenm wRiernl TN IRe = Uuneas gge RS © |

HaTed AHAD] URh JoHHT [ITHT 9Uah] Foie] SR ¥ WRATH] HRIGRD] JqeATD] TRHA
FPRATYEIE DRI (S5 ATTRIRAT IFFAR BRI FoAaT T FaRAuAaTs Faeq & IRyD! © |




QA IG FeBeTS I AP ST ARG TARD! facfier Jzem

4

Progressive _
Finance Limited
AfeT wEAEE fAfEes

2.6t[7 Annual Report 2078/079

RANJEEV &
ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

PROGRESSIVE FINANCE LIMITED

['S. No.

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Progressive Finance Ltd. (referred to as the “Finance
Company "), which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022),
the Statement of Profit or Loss, Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity
and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
Financial Position of the Finance Company as at Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 722), and its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepa! Financial Reporting
Standards [NFRS].

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing [NSA . Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Finance Corxpany in accordance
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statemesiis in Nepal, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that. in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the
key audit matters to be communicated in our report:

Key Audit Matters Auditor Response

Our audit approach regarding the assessing
the integrity of IT systems relevant for the
financial reporting includes:

a) Information Technology:

Since most of the information of the finance
company is digitally stored and transactions are
carried out digitally/electronically in today’s a.
scenario, we have considered information
technology status of the finance company as our
Key Audit Matter. ’ b.

As per the guidelines based upon the
Information Technology Guidelines,
2012 issued by NRB.

Verification of interest income and
expense booking regarding loan and
deposits on the test basis with the
CBS of the finance company.

c. Relied upon the IT audit conducted
by the bank.
d. Verification provisioning of the loans

and advances based on ageing on the
test check basis as on 16.07.2022,

—.l—
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b)

Impairment of Loans and Advances:

As per NRB Directive 4, the finance company

shall measure impairment loss on loans and

advances at the higher of’

* Amount derived as per norms as prescribed by
NRB for loan loss provisioning, and

* Amount determined adapting Incurred Loss
model as per the Carve out provided on NFRS
9; Financial Instruments Impairment

Impairment of Loans and Advances under
Incurred Loss Model requires assessment of
future cash flow as well as historical loss

~ experiences of portfolios. On the other hand,
impairment of loans and advances under NRB
norms for loan loss provisioning required
assessment of the overdue status of loans and
advances and proper utilization of loans for the
intended purpose.

Significant estimates and assumptions were used
by the management in such calculations. Hence,
the assessment of availability and accuracy of
required data for impairment of loans and
advances under Incurred Loss Model as well as
NRB provisioning requirement is considered as
Key Audit Matter.

Our audit approach regarding verification of
impairment of loans and advances included:

a. We evaluated the efficiency of the key
controls established by the institution to
identify loss events and determine the
necessary provisions against non-performing
loans and advances.

b. We conducted a review of selected credit
files, focusing on assessing the utilization of
loans and advances for their intended
purpose. This involved scrutinizing financial
statements, examining account movements
and turnover, and physically verifying
business visits of borrowers, among other
factors.

c. We examined the overdue status of loans and
advances by retrieving data from the core
banking system and cross-referencing it with
NRB 2.2 report.

d. We evaluated the classification of a
homogeneous group of loans, considering the
nature and purpose of the loans. This
assessment included analyzing historical loss
experiences within the portfolios using past-
due data from the system. Additionally, we
examined the data related to loan loss
provisioning for the defined group in
previous periods.

e. We cxamined the credit files of selected
borrowers to assess expected future cash
flows, taking into account indications of
impairment. This assessment was based on
the realizable value of collateral securities, as
estimated by the management.

c)

Interest Recognition:

The interest income of the finance company has
been recognized on accrual basis and following
the Interest recognition guidelines issued by NRB
on 2019. The Guidelines specify the conditions
for collateral testing in case the overdue last for 3-
12 months and reversal of accrued interest on
overdue more than 12 months.

Furthermore, the guidelines have specified
conditions for collective impairment of the loan as
well. In case of improper application of the
guidelines and determination of the Fair Value of
the collateral, it imposes risk on part of interest
income. Thus, we have considered it as the key
audit matter.

Our audit approach regarding verification of the
process of interest recognition included:

a. Understanding the accrual of interest income
on loans and advances involves gaining
clarity within the institution's core banking
software.

b. To determine the fair value of collateral, we
used the most recent valuation report and
cross-checked it in accordance with the NRB

income recognition guidelines of 2019.

c. We verified the accuracy of interest income
recording by manually computing samples
from borrowers as part of our testing process.

d. We examined the premium charged on a
sample of borrowers by reviewing the
provided report and assessing the
management's method to determine the
excess inte able.

TS
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d) Investment Valuation, identification and [ Our audit approach regarding investment
impairment: valuation, identification and impairment included:

Investment of the finance company comprises of
investment in government bonds. T-bills and
investment in quoted and unquoted securities, The
valuation of aforesaid securities has been done in
compliance with NFRS 9 and Directive No. 8 of
NRB Unified Directive 2079. The investment in
government bonds & T-Bills has been done on
amortized cost and rest have been valued through
FVTOCI.

Given the varieties of treatments recommended

a. Review of guidelines set by NRB Directives
and complies with the Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards (NFRS) issued by the

Accounting Standards Board of Nepal.

b. For the investment valuation that are done at
amortized cost, we checked the effective
interest rate and amortization schedule on test
basis.

c. For investment valued through OCI i.e., for
quoted investment, we relied on last

for valuation of investment based on nature of
cash flow. the business model adopted,
complexity of calculation and significance of
amount involved in such investments, same has
been considered as Key Audit Matter.

transaction price (LTP) in NEPSE as on
16.07.2022 for fair value indication and for the
unquoted investment, the fair value has been
taken at the rate which determines its nearest
fair value significance.

d. Further, the income and bonus shares have
been cross verified from bank statements and
Demat Statement of the institution, wherever
applicable.

Information Other than Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Management Report, Director's Report and Chairman's Statement but
does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. Such
information is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it becomes
available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

When we read such other information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with NAS, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Finance
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Finance Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Finance Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement whether caused due to fraud or error, and to issue auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
"due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting.

®= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have determined to communicate following matters in accordance with the requirements of NRB
Directives, Companies Act, 2063 (updated 2074), BAFIA, 2073 and other regulatory requirements: -

* We have obtained all the information and the explanations, which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

= Based on our audit, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
Finance Company.

= The Statement of Financial Position, the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement, and the Statement of Changes in Equity
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of accounts maintained by the
Finance Company.

= Returns received from the branch offices of the Finance Company were adequate for the
purpose of our audit though the statements are independently not audited.

» The capital fund, risk bearing fund and the provisions for possible impairment of assets of
the Finance Company are adequate considering the Directives issued by Nepal Rastra
Bank.
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= In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations and
from our examination of the books of accounts of the Finance Company, we have not
come across any case where the Board of Directors or any office bearer of the Finance
Company have acted contrary to the provisions of law, or committed any misappropriation
or caused any loss or damage to the Finance Company and violated Directives issued by
Nepal Rastra Bank or acted in a manner. as would jeopardize the interest and security of
the Finance Company, its shareholders and its depositors.

= The business of the Finance Company has been conducted satisfactorily and operated
within its jurisdiction and has been functioning as per NRB Directives.

= As per section 76 (1) of Companies Act, 2063 (updated 2074), the finance company is
required to hold its annual general meeting every year within six months after the expiry
of its financial year. However, the finance company has not complied with the provision of
section 76(1) of Companies Act, 2063 for the reported financial year 2078-79.

CA. Ranjeev Shrestha
Proprietor

Ranjeev & Associates
Chartered Accountants

UDIN: 231214CA00494IQRYs

Place: Kathmandu
Date: December 13, 2023
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Progressive Finance Limited

Statement of Financial Position

As at 32 Asar 2079 (16 July, 2022)

Particulars Note As at 32.03.2079 As at 31.03.2078
Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 4.1 1,120,425,542 585,913,183
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2 120,010,410 129,107,407
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3 - -
Derivative financial instruments 4.4 - -
Other trading assets 4.5 - -
Loan and advances to B /Fls 4.6 234,813,274 445,095,288
Loans and advances to customers 4.7 3,605,532,348 2,247,601,365
Investment securities 4.8 858,659,166 548,678,013
Current tax assets 4.9 18,923,435 4,713,077
Investment in subsidiaries 4.10 - -
Investment in associates 4.11 - -
Investment property 4,12 35,932,961 4,100,000
Property and equipment 4.13 213,311,041 74,804,243
Goodwill and Intangible assets 4.14 529,032 891,762
Deferred tax assets 4.15 5,077,978 -
Other assets 4.16 40,289,028 49,639,115
Total Assets 6,253,504,215 4,090,543,453
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 417 325,739,140 59,901,550
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18 454,205,652 171,227,269
Derivative financial instruments 4.19 - -
Deposits from customers 4.20 4,432,454,179 2,918,657,648
Borrowing 4.21 - -
Current Tax Liabilities 4.9 - -
Provisions 4.22 - -
Deferred tax liabilities 4.15 - 6,094,045
Other liabilities 4.23 151,963,510 33,460,391
Debt securities issued 4,24 - -
Subordinated Liabilities 4.25 - -
Total liabilities 5,364,362,482 3,189,340,903
Equity
Share capital 4.26 848,106,000 800,100,000
Share premium - 7,124,781
Retained earnings (30,788,646) 44,725,864
Reserves 4.27 71,824,379 49,251,904
Total equity attributable to equity holders 889,141,733 901,202,550
Non-controlling interest
Total equity 889,141,733 901,202,550
Total liabilities and equity 6,253,504,215 4,090,543,453
Contingent liabilities and commitment 4.28 231,429,427 217,572,021
Net assets value per share 104.74 112.52

This is the same financial statement mentioned in our attached report

Susan Basnet Anil Shrestha Shambhu Lal Dangol Kishore Kumar Maharjan CA. Ranjeev Shrestha

Head of Accounts  Chief Executive Officer Director Chairman Proprietor
Ranjeev & Associates
Sabina Maharjan Shamundra Kaji Shrestha Bikash Maharjan Biplove Singh Chartered Accountants

Director

Director Director Independent Director

Date:2080,/08/27
Place: Kathmandu




STET G FTDETE “IT TIFB SATHIG AT IAIDY [T FFem

.P' Progressive _ i
8~ Finance Limited 26" Annual Report 2078/079
9T wEaew fafaes

Progressive Finance Limited

Statement of Profit or Loss

For the year ended at 32 Asar 2079 (16 July, 2022)

Particulars | Note | As at 32 Asar 2079 | As at 31 Asar 2078

Interest income 4,29 452,368,280 237,287,341
Interest expense 4.30 293,216,713 156,476,509
Net interest income 159,151,567 80,810,832
Fee and commission income 4.31 28,781,737 19,947,226
Fee and commission expense 4.32 200,853 383,761
Net fee and commission income 28,580,884 19,563,465
Net interest, fee and commission income 187,732,451 100,374,297
Net trading income 4.33 - -
Other operating income 4.34 20,548,609 61,697,700
Total operating income 208,281,059 162,071,997
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses 4.35 40,487,497 11,839,894
Net operating income 167,793,562 150,232,104
Operating expense
Personnel expenses 4.36 69,024,895 49,196,163
Other operating expenses 4.37 52,195,497 49,552,509
Depreciation & Amortisation 4.38 32,294,390 11,233,879
Operating Profit 14,278,780 40,249,553
Non operating income 4.39 60,000 -
Non operating expense 4.40 523,368 -
Profit before income tax 13,815,413 40,249,553
Income tax expense 4.41

Current Tax 3,611,596 13,501,811

Deferred Tax Expenses/(Income) (1,876,754) (69,773)
Profit for the period 12,080,570 26,817,516
Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank 12,080,570 26,817,516
Non-controlling interest - -
Profit for the period 12,080,570 26,817,516
Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share 1.42 3.35
Diluted earnings per share 1.42 3.35

This is the same financial statement mentioned in our attached report

Susan Basnet Anil Shrestha Shambhvu Lal Dangol Kishore Kumar Maharjan CA. Ranjeev Shrestha
Head of Accounts  Chief Executive Officer Director Chairman Proprietor
Ranjeev & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Sabina Maharjan Shamundra Kaiji Shrestha Bikash Maharjan
Director Director Director

Biplove Singh
Independent Director

Date:2080,/08/27
Place: Kathmandu
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Progressive Finance Limited
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended at 32 Asar 2079 (16 July, 2022)

Particulars | Note | Current Year | Previous Year
Profit for the year 12,080,570 26,817,516
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax
a) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Gain/(loss) from investments in equity instruments measured at fair value (30,878,224) 23,422,195
Gain/(loss) on revaluation
Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans
Income tax relating to above items 9,263,467 (7,026,658)
Net other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (21,614,757) 16,395,536
b) ltems that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss
Guains/(losses) on cash flow hedge - -
Exchange gain/(losses) arising from translating financial assets of foreign operation -
Income tax relating to above items - -
Net other comprehensive income that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss - -
¢) Share of other comprehensive income of associate accounted as per equity method - -
Other comprehensive income for the period, net of income tax (21,614,757) 16,395,536
Total comprehensive income for the period (9,534,186) 43,213,052
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank (9,534,186) 43,213,052
Non-controlling interest - -
Total comprehensive income for the period (9,534,186) 43,213,052

This is the same financial statement mentioned in our attached report

Susan Basnet Anil Shrestha Shambhu Lal Dangol
Head of Accounts  Chief Executive Officer Director

Sabina Maharjan Shamundra Kaji Shrestha Bikash Maharjan
Director Director Director

Date:2080/08/27
Place: Kathmandu

Kishore Kumar Maharjan
Chairman

CA. Ranjeev Shrestha
Proprietor

Ranjeev & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Biplove Singh
Independent Director
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Progressive Finance Limited
Statement of Cash Flow
For the year ended at 32 Asar 2079 (16 July, 2022)

Particulars ‘ Current Year ‘ Previous Year

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Interest received 447,645,657 263,812,789
Fees and other income received 28,781,737 19,947,226
Divided received - -
Receipts from other operating activities 1,432,810 61,880,075
Interest paid (293,216,713) (156,476,509)
Commission and fees paid (200,853) (383,761)
Cash payment to employees (66,245,272) (44,068,260)
Other expense paid (52,195,497) (49,552,509)
Operating cash flows before changes in operating assets and liabilities 66,001,868 95,159,051
(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 9,096,997 29,701,140

Placement with bank and financial institutions - -
Other trading assets - -
Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions 210,282,014 17,407,085

Loans and advances to customers (1,393,695,857) (1,074,916,338)
Other assets (8,147,146) (18,539,562)
Increase /(Decrease) in operating liabilities

Due to bank and financial institutions 265,837,590 (158,883,925)
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 282,978,383 171,227,269
Deposit from customers 1,513,796,531 1,174,257,791
Borrowings - -
Other liabilities 102,392,282 10,238,208
Net cash flow from operating activities before tax paid 1,048,542,663 245,650,719
Income taxes paid (1,297,083) (20,607,599)
Net cash flow from operating activities 1,047,245,580 225,043,121
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of investment securities (440,933,849) (347,515,836)
Receipts from sale of investment securities 109,337,939 163,077,758
Purchase of property and equipment (170,922,023) (46,907,137)
Receipt from the sale of property and equipment 150,003 150,003
Purchase of intangible assets 362,730 409,069
Receipt from the sale of intangible assets - -
Purchase of investment properties (31,832,961) (4,100,000)

Receipt from the sale of investment properties - -
Interest received - -
Dividend received 21,104,942 1,715,460
Net cash used in investing activities (512,733,220) (233,170,683)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt from issue of debt securities - -
Repayment of debt securities - -
Receipt from issue of subordinated liabilities - -
Repayment of subordinated liabilities - -
Receipt from issue of shares - -
Dividends paid - -
Interest paid - -
Other receipt/payment - -
Net cash from financing activities - -

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 534,512,360 (8,127,562)
Cash and cash equivalents as at Sawan 1, 2078 585,913,183 594,040,745
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents held
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalent at Ashad 32, 2079 1,120,425,542 585,913,183
This is the same financial statement mentioned in our attached report
Susan Basnet Anil Shrestha Shambhu Lal Dangol Kishore Kumar Maharjan CA. Ranjeev Shrestha
Head of Accounts  Chief Executive Officer Director Chairman Proprietor

Ranjeev & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sabina Maharjan Shamundra Kaji Shrestha Bikash Maharjan Biplove Singh
Director Director Director Independent Director
Date:2080,/08/27

Place: Kathmandu
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Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended at 32 Asar 2079 (16 July, 2022)

1 Reporting entity
Progressive Finance Limited (hereinafter referred to as "Finance Co.") is class "C" licenced financial institution licenced by
Nepal Rastra Bank. Finance is now operating with corporate office at Tinkune Kathmandu, main branch at New Road
Kathmandu, 16 other branches and 4 extension counters.

Finance Co. was incorporated under Companies Act 2063 on as public limited company. Finance is listed with Nepal Stock
Exchange.

Finance Co. offers comprehensive banking services within the scope of provisions of Banking and Financial Institutions Act
207 4.

2 Basis of Preparation
2.1 Statement of Compliance
The financial statements are prepared in line with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (to the extent of carve out
pronounced by ICAN, as stated in note 2.1.1) as issued by Accounting Standards Board Nepal and pronounced by The
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN).

Nepal Rastra Bank issued circular for reporting format of financial institutions in line with NFRS on November 30,
2017 along with treatment of certain items in the specified reserves. The financial statements are prepared in line with
the stated circular, accordingly, are in compliance with regulatory requirement of Nepal Rastra Bank. The financial
statements also comply the requirements of Companies Act 2063 and policy, procedures and directives of Securities
Board of Nepal.

2.1.1 Use of Carve-out
ICAN has provided carve out on specific areas for alternative treatment of the items of financial statements
required as per NFRS. Based on such, Finance Co. has used following carve out for preparation and presentation
of financial statements in line with NFRS.

a) Impairment Loss on Loan and Advances
As per para 63 of NAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, impairment loss is
calculated on incurred loss model. The carve out has allowed to use higher amount of loss calculated
as per para 63 or as per NRB Directives 2/076. Finance Co. has used this carve out and presented the
impairment loss calculated as per NRB Directives and disclosed the amount of impairment loss as per NAS
39.

b)  Effective Interest Rate
As per the definition of effective interest rate (EIR) as per para 9 of NAS 39, all the initial points paid or
received is required to be considered for calculation of EIR and the same EIR is used to calculate interest
on loans and advances. As per the carve out, if calculation of EIR is impracticable or immaterial, then such
could be ignored. Finance Co. has used the carve out and has not considered initial points paid or received
on loans to be part of EIR, rather such amount has been accounted as income on accrual basis.

<) Interest income on amortized loan after impairment recognition
As per para AG63 of NAS 39, Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been
written down as a result of an impairment loss, interest income is thereafter recognised using the rate of
interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The carve
out provides that interest income can be calculated on gross carrying amount of loan. Finance Co. has used
the stated carve out in preparing the financial statements.

2.2 Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements
2.2.1 Reporting Period
The reporting period for this financial statements is fiscal year 2078-79, starting from 1 Shrawan 2078 and
ending on 32 Ashad 2079. Financial information of following period/dates are provided on the financial
statements.

1. Comparative NFRS financial statements (financial statements as on and for the period ended on 31 Ashad
2078)

2. NFRS financial statements for current period (financial statements as on and for the period ended on 32
Ashad 2079)
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2.2.2 Approval of Financial Statements
The financial statements are authorised for issue by the Board of Directors in Meeting No. 508 on 27th Mangsir
2080. The financial statements are presented for approval to the upcoming annual general meeting of
shareholders.

Functional and Presentation Currency
The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupee, which is also the functional currency of Finance Co. Figures
are rounded off to nearest Rupee, accordingly, minor rounding off error may exist.

Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) requires
the use of certain critical accounting estimates and judgments. It also requires management to exercise judgment in
the process of applying the company’s accounting policies. The company makes certain estimates and assumptions
regarding the future events. Estimates and judgments are continuously evaluated based on historical experience and
other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. In
the future, actual result may differ from these estimates and assumptions. The estimates and assumptions that might
result in adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are on the following
components:

1. Classification of financial assets
Classification of financial assets into Amortized cost or at fair value (either through profit or loss or through other
comprehensive income) depends upon the intention of management whether to hold or trade the assets. At the
reporting dates, the classification been based on the intention of management on particular group of financial
assets. The classification of financial assets may change based on the economic circumstances and intention of
management.

2. Fair value of financial assets
Fair value of financial statements is determined on three levels on the basis of available market on reporting date
and the measurement may change depending on available market circumstances.

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in an active market is the closing price on the reporting dates.
Whenever the instruments are not actively traded in active market, they are determined using other techniques
considering the observable market inputs to the extent possible.

The Bank measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy as provided in NFRS 13.

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadijusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Bank can
access at the measurement date.

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Company has used its own data (accounting
value) and considered if there exists factors that would otherwise result in changes to the book value of assets or
liabilities.
3. Impairment loss on financial assets

Impairment loss on financial assets is provided on the higher of loan loss provision as per NRB Directive 2077
and para 63 of NAS 39. On calculating loss as per para 63, estimates are made on amount of loans that are
considered to require individual assessment, grouping of loans for collective assessment, parameters for assessing
impairment, future cash flow estimates, historical data on similar types of loan or group of loans.

4. Useful life and salvage value of property and equipment
Management reconsiders the economic useful life and salvage value of property and equipment on each reporting
dates based on the information available on such dates.

5. Impairment loss of non financial assets
Impairment loss is calculated if carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount. For recoverable amount, value
in use is estimated and an estimated discount rate is used to arrive the present value of value in use.

6. Current Tax and Deferred tax
Significant management judgment is required to arrive at the figure of current tax and deferred tax, based upon
the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies. The finance
based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared.
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2.10

Employee benefit obligations

Judgment is required to determine the estimated liability that shall arise on part of accumulated leave of staff
which is generally paid out on retirement or termination of employment. Valuation of such is done by qualified
actuary using assumption like interest rate, rate of increase in annual compensation, remaining service period etc.
Factors considered may change depending on market changes or legal changes which are beyond the control of
the company. Since the finance is registered under Social Security Fund, actuarial valuation for retirement benefits
except leave is not required. Considering the cost benefit analysis, Finance Co. has not done actuarial valuation
and carried the liability at book value.

Changes in Accounting Policies

There are changes in accounting policy adopted by the finance in this fiscal year as follows;

*NFRS 16 - "Leases" : The Finance has adopted NFRS 16 with an initial application date of Shrawan 1st 2078. The
entity has applied the transition provision (Para C2) and thus prior comparatives were not restated. Previously, Lease
payment under an operating lease were recognised as an expense on a straight line basis over the lease term unless
another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the users benefits. However, since finance has
adopted NFRS 16 expense under lease is shown separately in Statement of Profit or Loss as depreciation on Right of
Use asset on SLM basis and interest on lease liability at incremental borrowing rate for the finance.

New Standards in Issue but not Yet Effective

The financial statements are prepared in line with NFRS issued on 2013. NFRS has not been revised thereafter and
accordingly, accounting standards issued by International Accounting Standard Boards and revision thereof have not
been considered.

New Standards and Interpretation not Adopted
Finance has adopted all the applicable interpretation pronounced by ICAN.

Discounting
Discounting has been applied whenever the assets and liabilities are of non-current in nature and the impact of
discounting is material.

Going Concern
The financial statements are prepared on the assumption that Finance Co. is going concern entity.

Standalone Financial Statements
The presented financial statements is the standalone financial statement of Finance Co. Finance Co. does not have
subsidiary, accordingly, preparation of consolidated financial statement is not required.

3 Significant Accounting Policies
The significant accounting policies adopted by Finance Co. while preparing financial statements are as follows:

Note No. Accounting Policy Information Note No.
3.1 Basis of Measurement
3.2 Basis of Consolidation
3.3 Cash and Cash Equivalent 4.1
3.4 Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
3.5 Trading Assets 4.5
3.6 Derivative Assets and Liabilities 4.4
3.7 Property and Equipment 4.13
3.8 Goodwill Intangible assets 4.14
3.9 Investment Property 4.12
3.10 Income tax 4.9
3.11 Deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities 417, 4.20, 4.24, 4.25
3.12 Provisions 4.22
3.13 Revenue 4.29,4.31,4.33, 4.34, 4.39
3.14 Interest expense 4.30
3.15 Employees Benefits 4.23
3.16 Leases
3.17 Foreign currency translation
3.18 Financial guarantee and loan commitment
3.19 Share capital and reserves 4.26, 4.27
3.2 Earning per share including diluted
3.21 Segment reporting 5.4
3.22 Events after reporting date
—— { " —
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3.1 Basis of Measurement

3.2

3.3

3.4

Financial statements are prepared on historical cost convention except for the following material items:

Particulars | Measurement Basis

Investment in shares and mutual fund schemes Fair value

Non-banking assets Lower of Market Value or Outstanding Receivable at
the date of booking NBA

Loans to employees Amortized cost

Property and equipment, investment property and intangible | Deemed cost as fair value

assets

Basis of consolidation
Finance Co. does not have subsidiary companies, accordingly, consolidation of financial statements is not a requirement.

Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent comprises of cash, demand deposit and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. In general, short term
investments with original maturity of up to three months are considered as cash equivalent. Cash and cash equivalent are
presented at amortized cost on the financial statements.

Financial assets and financial liabilities
Financial assets is any assets that is cash, equity instrument of another entity or any contractual right to receive cash or
financial assets of another entity.

Financial liability is any liability with contractual obligation to deliver cash or other financial assets to another entity.

3.4.1 Recognition
The Finance Co. initially recognises financial assets or financial liability on the date of which the Finance becomes
party to the contractual arrangement.

3.4.2 Classification and Measurement
Financial Assets: The classification and measurement of financial assets depend on how these are managed i.e. the
Finance Co.'s business model and their contractual cash-flow characteristics. Based on these factors, financial assets
are classified on following three categories:

i) At Amortized Cost
i) At Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVPL)
iii) At Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)

i) At amortized cost: Financial assets at amortized cost are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments for which the Finance Co. has intent and ability to hold till maturity. They are initially measured at fair
value plus any directly attributable transaction cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, such financial assets are
measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate method less any impairment losses.

ii) At fair value through profit or loss: Financial assets are classified at fair value through profit or loss if the Finance
Co. manages such instruments and makes purchases and sales decisions based on its fair value. Attributable
transaction costs and changes in fair value are taken to profit or loss.

iii) At fair value through other comprehensive income: Financial assets at FYOCI are non-derivative financial assets
that are not classified in any of the above category. Financial assets at FVOCI are measured at fair value.
Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets are measured at fair value, as far as such fair value is available,
and changes therein are recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in the fair value reserve in
equity. Finance Co. has opted to classify the investment made in shares and mutual fund schemes as financial
assets at FYOCI on initial recognition.

Financial Liabilities: Finance Co. classifies its financial liabilities, other than financial guarantee and loan commitments,
as measured at amortised cost or fair value through profit or loss. Financial liability is measured initially at fair value,
or an item not at fair value through profit or loss, at transactions costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition
or issue.

3.4.3 De-recognition
Financial Assets

Financial assets are partially or fully de-recognized in any of the following condition:

e\ " —
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3.4.4

3.4.5

- termination of contractual rights to cash flow

- upon transfer oft contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risk and rewards of
the ownership of the financial assets are transferred or in which the Finance Co. neither transfer nor retains
substantially all of the risk and rewards of the ownership and it does not retain control of the financial assets.

On derecognition of a financial assets, the difference between the carrying amount of the assets (or the carrying
amount allocated to the portion of the assets derecognised) and the sum of (i) the consideration received
(including any new assets obtained less any new liability assumed) and (ii) any cumulative gain or loss that had
been recognised in OCl is recognised in statement of profit or loss.

Financial Liabilities
Upon settlement or termination of any liability related to financial liability, financial liability is de-recognized. The
difference between carrying amount and settlement amount is accounted through statement of profit or loss.

Determination of fair value

Fair is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. Fair value is initially considered based on quoted rate where
the assets or liabilities are principally transaction, in the absence of which the most advantageous market is the active
market.

When available, the Finance Co. measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an active market
for that instrument. The market is regarded as active if transactions for the assets or liability take place with sufficient
frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.

If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Bank uses valuation techniques that maximise the use of
relevant observable inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation technique incorporates
all of the factors that market participants would take into account in pricing a transaction.

Fair value of non-financial assets like property & equipment, investment property and intangible assets are considered
the deemed cost of such assets in line with NFRS 1.

Fair Value Hierarchy
Assets and liabilities carried at fair value or for which fair values are disclosed have been classified into three levels
according to the observability of the significant inputs used to determine the fair values.

Level 1: Fair value is determined based on quoted price of financial instruments in active market.

Level 2: Fair value is determined based on quoted price of similar financial instruments within consideration to
significant observable inputs.

Level 3: Fair value is determined used using other method as the inputs for valuation are unobservable inputs for
the asset or liability. Finance Co. has used its own data (accounting value) and considered if there exists factors that
would otherwise result in changes to the book value of assets or liabilities for this level of valuation.

Impairment

At each reporting date, the Finance Co. assesses whether there is objective evidence that financial assets are
impaired. The financial assets or a group of financial assets is impaired when objective evidence demonstrates that
a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and that the loss has an impact on the future cash
flows of the asset that can be estimated reliably.

Obijective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes:

- significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer

- default or delinquency by a borrower

- the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Finance Co. on terms that the Finance would not consider
otherwise;

- indication that a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy

- the disappearance of an active market for a security; or

- observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers or
issuers in the group or economic conditions that correlate with defaults in the group.

In addition, for an investment in an equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its net worth below its book
value is objective evidence of impairment.

The Finance Co. considers evidences of impairment for loans and advances and investment securities at both specific
asset and at collective level. All individually significant loans and advances and investment securities are assessed for
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3.5

3.6

3.7

specific impairment. Those found not to be specifically impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment
that has been incurred but not yet identified. Loans and advances and investment securities that are not individually
significant are collectively assessed for impairment by grouping together loans and advances and investment securities
with similar risk characteristics.

In assessing the collective impairment, the Finance Co. uses the statistical modelling of historic trends of the probability
of default, the time of recoveries and the amount of loss incurred and makes an adjustment if the current economic
and credit conditions are such that the actual losses are likely to be greater or lesser than is suggested by historic
trends. Default rates, loss rates and expected timing of future recoveries are regularly benchmarked against the actual
outcomes to ensure that they remain appropriate.

Impairment losses on assets measured at amortised cost are calculated as difference between the carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the assets original effective interest rate.

Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account against loans and receivables
or investment securities. Interest on the impaired assets continues to be recognised through the unwinding of the discount.
If an event occurring after the impairment was recognised causes the amount of impairment loss to decrease, then the
decrease in impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss (through OCI for such investments measured at fair value
through OCI on which there exists fair value reserve).

The Finance Co. writes off a loan or an investment security, either partially or in full and any related allowance for
impairment losses, when the Finance determines that there is no realistic prospect of recovery.

3.4.6 Amortized cost measurement
The 'amortised cost' of a financial asset and financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial
liability is measured at initial recognition, minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using
the effective interest method of any difference between initial amount recognised and the maturity amount minus any
reduction for impairment.

3.4.7 Effective Interest Method
The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial liability
(or group of financial assets or financial liabilities) and of allocating the interest income or interest expense over the
relevant period.

Trading assets
Trading assets are those assets that the Finance Co. acquires or incurs principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in
the near term, or holds as part of a portfolio that is managed together for short-term profit or position taking.

Derivatives assets and derivative liabilities
Derivative assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value on the contract date and are subsequently remeasured
to fair value at each reporting date. The changes in value of instruments are accounted through profit or loss.

Property and Equipment
Non-financial tangible assets that are held for service providing to customers and for administrative use of the Finance Co.
are classified as Property and Equipment.

Recognition
Property and Equipment are recognized in books whenever it is probable that future economic benefits associated with such
assets will flow to the entity and the amount of assets can be reliably measured.

Measurement

At initial recognition, items of property and equipment are measured at cost. Cost includes the purchase price and other
directly attributable costs as well as the estimated present value of any future unavoidable costs of dismantling and removing
items. The corresponding liability is recognized within provisions. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow in to the Finance Co. Ongoing repair and
maintenance are expensed off as incurred.

Subsequent to the initial measurement, there is option to measure the assets either on cost or on revaluation. Finance has
measured all items at cost on subsequent measurement. On transition to NFRS, the Finance Co. has elected to continue with
the carrying value of all of its property and equipment measured as per the previous NAS and use that carrying value as
the deemed cost as fair value in line with provisions of NFRS 1.

Derecognition
An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
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asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in
the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

Assets not capitalized
ltems of property and equipment with original cost up to Rs. 2,000 are directly accounted as expenses.

Capital Work in Progress

Assets in the course of construction are capitalized in the assets under capital work in progress (CWIP). At the point when
an asset is operating at management’s intended use, the cost of construction is transferred to the appropriate category of
property, plant and equipment and depreciation commences.

Salvage Value
The Finance Co. has assessed the salvage value of all property, plant and equipment considering the expected realizable
value on the end of life of such assets.

Depreciation
Depreciation is charged upon the assets is available for use and does not cease until the assets is disposed off, classified as
held for sale or ceases to generate economic benefits.

Freehold land is not depreciated. Depreciation on assets under construction does not commence until they are complete and
available for use. Depreciation is provided on all other items of property and equipment so as to write-off their carrying
value over the expected useful economic lives.

ltems of property and equipment are depreciated on Straight Line Method over their useful life.

Management of the Finance Co. has assessed useful life and salvage value of property and equipment, as follows:

ltems | Estimated useful life (years) | Salvage Value
Building 50 5%
Leasehold Properties Lease period 0
Computer & Accessories 5 0

Vehicle 10 25%
Furniture & Fixture 7 3%
Machinery 10 5%
Equipment & Others 3-5 0%

Goodwill and Intangible assets

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition financial institutions when the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration transferred
exceed the amount of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired. If the amount of the identifiable assets and liabilities
acquired is greater, the difference is recognised immediately in the Statement of profit or loss.

Goodwillis allocated to cash generating units (CGU) at the lowest level at which goodwill is monitored for internal management
process. Impairment testing is performed annually, and whenever there is an indication that CGU may be impaired. If the
present value of expected cash inflows is less than carrying amount, impairment loss is recognized and accounted through
Statement of Profit or Loss. Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

Acquired Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are recognized whenever the cost of assets can be reliably measured, by the past experience it is
demonstrated Finance Co. has control over such assets for the specified period and it is probable that future economic
benefits could be derived from such assets. Finance has followed NAS 38 for accounting of intangible assets.

In the financial statements, software are presented as intangible assets.

Computer Software
Computer software are capitalised on the basis of the purchase cost of software or license and costs incurred to bring it to
use. Cost of internally developed software includes directly attributable costs.

Intangible assets are amortized over the period of its estimated use, or incase of licenses, over the period of contractual right
of use. Whenever there is no specific life or license period, such software are amortized over the period of five years.
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At each reporting date, impairment test of intangible assets is done in order to oversee whether the carrying amount exceeds
recoverable amount. Impairment loss is charged to Statement of Profit or Loss.

On transition to NFRS, the Finance Co. has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its intangible assets measured
as per the previous NAS and use that carrying value as the deemed cost as fair value in line with provisions of NFRS 1.

Investment Property
Investment property is land and building held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both but not for
sale in the ordinary course of business, use in the supply of services or for administrative purpose.

Useful life of building held as investment property is considered to be same as that of property and equipment (i.e. 40 years)
with 5% salvage value.

3.10 Income tax

3.11

Income tax expenses include current tax, deferred tax and any adjustments recognised in the period for current tax of prior
periods.

Current Tax

Current tax is the amount of income tax payable in respect of taxable profit. This is calculated as per the provisions of Income
Tax Act with the effective tax rate for current period. Taxable profit differs from the profit reported in the statement of profit
or loss, because some item of income or expense are taxable or deductible in different years or may never be taxable or
deductible. Income tax rate applicable for Finance Co. is 30% (previous year rate was 30%).

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is calculated using balance sheet approach on temporary differences between tax base of assets and liabilities
and carrying amount in the financial statements. Deferred tax is calculated using known future tax rate on each reporting
date.

Deferred tax is recognized when it is probable that future taxable profit will be available to adjust the impact of temporary
differences. Changes in deferred tax over period is recognized as deferred tax income /expenses in Statement of Profit or

Loss.

In line with NRB Directives, deferred tax reserve is created to the amount equal to deferred tax assets and presented as part
of regulatory reserve from current year.

Income tax on items of OCI
Income tax arising on the items of other comprehensive income is charged to statement of OCI itself.

Deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities
Deposit are financial liabilities and are generally repayable on demand except fixed period deposit accepted by Finance
Co. from its customers.

"The bank borrows money by issuing debt securities and subordinated debt. The borrowing is acknowledged or
evidenced by issue of a negotiable instrument. The negotiable instrument can be certificate of deposit, commercial paper or
debt note. Subordinated debt is issued to meet the capital requirements at bank level and to supply the capital to various
operations. This debt generally consists of negotiable instruments and is usually listed on exchanges providing an active
secondary market for the debt."

3.12 Provisions

Provision is a liability with uncertain timing and event. Provision is recognised if as a result of a past event, the group has
a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at
the pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The
unwinding of the discount is recognised as finance cost.

Contingent Liabilities: Contingent liabilities are i) possible obligations arising from past events whose existence will be
confirmed on happening or not happening or uncertain future events not wholly within the control of Finance Co., or ii)
a present obligation arising from past events but are not recognized because outflow of resources to settle may not be
required or such amount can not be reliably estimated.

Contingent liabilities are separately disclosed in financial statements.

3.13 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized in line with NAS 18 Revenue when it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity
and these benefits can be measured reliably.
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3.13.1 Interest income

3.13.2

3.13.3

3.134

Interest, in general, is recognized using effective interest rate on the particular assets. Finance Co. has opted to
use the carve-out mentioned in Note 2.1.1 (c) and continued to use the actual interest rate to account for interest
income. Interest income has been booked for all interest received during the year as well as on those loans having
collective impairment as per NRB Directives up to 50%, in line with circular issued by NRB. Interest on those loan with
impairment on more than 50% have not been recognized.

As on Asadh End 2079 the finance has ceased accrual of interest amounting to NPR. 7,946,361 related to bad and
doubtful loan which was NPR. 11,039,329 as on Asadh End 2078.

Finance Co., in general, generates interest income from loan to customers, investment in debt securities and call
deposits.

NRB Directives requires the BFI to transfer the equivalent amount of interest on loans and advances accounted as
as interest income under the accrual basis of accountings but not recovered up to the end of reporting periods to
the Regulatory Reserve from the Retained Earnings. however, the same directives has relaxed this provision with
which Finance may not appropriate such amount in case it is revovered within the 15 days after the year end, i.e.,
15 Shrawan.

In line with the above provision, interest of Rs. 5,512,774.43 has been recovered till 15 Shrawan 2079 which has
not been appropriated to Regulatory Reserve.The details are as follows:

S.No | Particulars | FY 2078-79

1 Total Accrued Interest Receivable (AIR)-Current Year 32,317,550.00
2 Interest Recognition Suspended Non-Performing Loan 7,946,361.00
3 Accued Income Recognized For Performing Loan 24,371,189.00
4 Interest Received till Shrawan 15 5,512,774.43
5 Accued Income Recoginized For Performing Loan(after 15 days Interest Received) 18,858,414.57
[¢) Upto Previous Year Income Recognised- Transfer to Regulatory Reserve 2,146,302.73
7 | AIR (Net) to be transfer to Regulatory Reserve this year 9,734,498.44
8 Total Amount to Regulatory Reserve 11,880,801.18

AIR related to BFl and Customers has been presented during the Financial Year 2078-79 as follows

Particulars FY 2078-79 (Rs.)

Total Accrued Interest Receivable (AIR)-Current Year 32,317,550.00
Related to Micro Finance 295,465.61
Related to Customer 32,022,084.39

Fee and commission income

Fees and commissions are generally recognised on an accrual basis when the service has been provided or significant
act performed. the fees and commission income and expense that are integral to the effective interest rate on the
financial assets and financial liability are included in the measurement of the effective interest rate. Finance Co. has
opted to use carve-out as mentioned in Note 2.1.1 (c) on this matter and accounted all realized fee and commission
income upfront.

Commission on guarantees issued that are for more than one year are immediately accounted as income. If the
period of guarantee is more than one year, then proportionate amount of fee is accounted as income.

Dividend income
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive dividend is established i.e. dividend is approved by
general meeting of companies.

Dividend income if related to period earlier than the date of acquisition of shares and it amount related to pre and
post acquisition could be segregated, then the pre-acquisition period dividend is adjusted to cost of investment.

Net trading income

Income derived from buying/selling of assets and liabilities classified as for trading purpose are accounted as net
trading income. Gain and loss on trading assets and liabilities are recognized on mark to market basis and not on
realization basis.




STET G FTDETE “IT TIFB SATHIG AT IAIDY [T FFem

.P' Progressive _ 7
¥ - Finance Limited 26Y Annmal Report 2078/079
SR wEeew faffcs

3.14

3.15

3.13.5 Other Operating Income
Income other than interest, fees & commission and trading income are accounted as other operating income. This
primarily comprises of changes in foreign exchange rate, dividend income, gain on disposal of non-financial assets
etc.

Interest expense
Interest on deposit accepted from customer and borrowings of the Finance Co. are accounted on accrual basis.

Employees Benefits

Employee expenses includes the amount paid to employees of bank in respect of their service. Payment in respect of services
are for the current service and long term benefits. Long term benefits are in the form of defined contribution plan and
defined benefit plan. Expenses under defined contribution plan are accounted as they incur and on defined benefit plan as
per the actuarial valuation.

Employee benefits are accounted using normal calculation method. Actuarial valuation has not been done considering the
cost benefit and materiality impact.

Short term employee benefits include salary, allowance, encashment of unused leave, provident fund, annual bonus based
on profit of the Finance Co., subsidized loans etc. These are provided as the services are rendered by the employees and
measured on undiscounted amount of payment made.

Long term employee benefits include accumulated leave not encashed during service period. These are generally paid on
retirement or termination of service of the employee.

Employee benefits are provided as per Employee Service Regulation of the Finance Co. and on book value basis. Finance
believes that the impact of actuarial valuation will not be material and its benefit will not be more than the cost involved on
such expert valuation.

Leases

The Finance has elected to present right-of-use assets and lease liabilities separately in the statement of financial position
in line with NFRS 16. NFRS 16 specifies the accouting for an individual lease. However, as a practical expedient, an entity
had applied this standard to a portofolio of leases with similar characteristics since the entity reasonably expects that the
effects on the financial statements of applying this standard to the portfolio would not differ materially from applying this
standard to the individual leases within that portfolio.

In line with NFRS 16, Depreciation of the right-of-use assets is presented separately in the income statement. The cash
outflows related to the principal portion of the lease liability and the related interest are also presented separately within
financing activities in the statement of cash flows.

The Finance has used 9.27% rate as incremental borrowing rate to recognized lease liabilites in the statement of financial
position at the date of initial application. The Incremental borrowing rate is based on the cost of fund for the finance as on
reporting date.

Assets and Liabilities recoginized as per NFRS 16

Particulars Amount

Right of Use Assets (ROU) 128,569,392.56
Accumulated Depreciation-ROU 14,596,725.78
Net Right of Use Assets (ROU) 113,972,666.78
Opening Lease Liability 128,569,392.56
Finance cost recoginized 11,473,977 .81
Cash Flow /Rent paid 20,386,917.00
Closing Lease Liability 119,656,453.37

Foreign Currency Transaction
Transaction in foreign currencies are recorded in the functional currency at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of
transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated into the functional
currency at the rate of exchange prevailing on that date. The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary items is the
difference between the amortised cost in the functional currency at the beginning of the year, adjusted for effective interest
and payment during the year and the amortised cost in the foreign currency translated at the rate of exchange at the
reporting date.

e\
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Non monetary assets and liabilities that measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated into the functional
currency at the rate of exchange prevailing at the date on which the fair value is determined. Non monetary items that
are measured based on historical cost in the foreign currency are translated using the rate of exchange on the date of
transactions. The resulting exchange gain or loss differences are generally recognised in Profit or Loss.

Financial guarantee and loan commitment

Financial guarantees are contract that require the Fund to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss that
incurs because a specified debtors fails to make payment when it is due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.
Loan commitments' are firm commitments to provide credit under pre-specified terms and conditions.

Liabilities arising from financial guarantees or commitments to provide a loan at a below -market interest rate are initially
measured at fair value and the initial fair value is amortised over the life of the guarantee or the commitment. The liability
is subsequently carried at the higher of this amortised amount and the present value of any expected payment to settle the
liability when a payment under the contract has become probable. Financial guarantees and commitments to provide a loan
at a below market interest rate included within other liabilities.

Share Capital and Reserves

3.19.1 Share Capital
Equity share capital is financial instruments issued by the company only to the extent that they do not meet the
definition of financial liabilities.

All the issued shares are paid up and are listed with Nepal Stock Exchange for the purpose of trading by
shareholders. All shares have right to vote on the basis of no. of shares held. Finance Co. does not have shares of
other kind other than ordinary shares.

3.19.2 Reserves
Finance Co. has created various types of reserves as part of regulatory requirement.

a) General Reserve
General reserve is the statutory reserve. In this reserve, the amount transformed from appropriation of net profit
according to the Banks and Financial Institutions Act, 2073 shall be included. No type of dividend (cash or bonus share)
shall be distributed from the amount in general/statutory reserve. Approval of NRB shall be required in order to use
the amount in this reserve.

b) Exchange Equalization Reserve
Exchange equalization reserve is a statutory reserve. A bank which has earned foreign exchange revaluation gain on
foreign currency other than India currency has to allocate 25 percent of such revaluation gain to this reserve as per
provision of the Bank and Financial Institution Act. Any amount allocated to exchange equalization reserve as per the
provision of the Bank and Financial Institutions Act, shall be presented under this heading.

c) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Reserve
In line with clause 16 of Directive 16/076, Finance Co. is required to allocate 1% of its net profit for the year for CSR
and is required to create CSR Reserve. The amount appropriated to this reserve is expensed off as prescribed in the
same Directive in the next fiscal year.

d) Regulatory Reserve
This is specific reserve created in line with NRB Directive 4. All the adjustments made in NFRS that are different from
earlier NRB Directives are included in this fund. This fund is not available for distribution of dividend.

e) Capital Reserve
The capital reserve represents the amount of those reserves which are in nature of capital and which shall not be
available for distribution of cash dividend. The amount from share forfeiture due to non-payment of remaining amount
for the unpaid shares, capital grants received in cash or kind, capital reserve arising out of merger and acquisition etc
should be presented under this heading.

f)  Fair Value Reserve
The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of financial assets that are measured at
fair value and the changes in fair value is recognized in other comprehensive income, until the assets are derecognized.
The cumulative amount of changes in fair value of those financial assets shall be presented under this account head.

g) Actuarial Gain Reserve
This reserve is for presenting the OCI component of defined benefit obligations. This is not an actual reserve.

h) Special Reserve
In line with circular no. 12/072/073, the interest capitalised on loan that have been restructured or rescheduled

e "\ —
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3.21

3.22

because of the borrower facing difficulty resulting from earthquake in 2072 is kept in this reserve. The reserve is
required to be maintained till the loan is settled.

i)  Assets Revaluation Reserve
Any reserve created from revaluation of assets (such as Property & Equipment, Intangible Assets, Investment Property)
shall be presented under this heading. Revaluation reserves often serve as a cushion against unexpected losses but
may not be fully available to absorb unexpected losses due to the subsequent deterioration in market values and tax
consequences of revaluation.

i) Capital Redemption Reserve
This head shall include the statutory reserve created for making payment towards Redeemable Non-Convertible
Preference Shares.

k) Dividend Equalization Reserve
For the purpose of maintaining uniformity in dividend payment, certain amount of profit during the year of profit
making may be transferred shall be presented under this account head. Dividend may be distributed by debiting this
account with the approval of the Board of Directors and endorsed by the General meeting.

1) Investment Adjustment Reserve

It is a regulatory reserve created as a cushion for adverse price movements in bank's investments as directed by the
Directives of Nepal Rastra Bank.

3.19.3 Share Premium
The amount of money collected on issue of shares in excess of its face value shall be presented under this heading.
The outstanding amount in this account shall not be considered eligible for distribution of cash dividend.

3.19.4 Retained Earning
The accumulated profits which has not been distributed to shareholders and has been ploughed back in the licensed
institutions' operations and is free for distribution of dividend to the shareholders shall be presented under this
heading.

Earning per share including diluted

The Finance Co. measures earning per share on the basis of the earning attributable to the equity shareholders for the
Period. The number of shares is taken as the weighted average number of shares for the relevant period as required by
NAS 33 Earnings per Share. EPS for prior year have been restated because of issue of bonus share during the year as per
NAS 33.

Segment reporting

Segment has been segregated based on the management function of Finance Co. and accordingly, the seven states of
Nepal are considered as the segments. Income and expenses directly related to such segments are reported. Assets and
liabilities specific to those are presented as segment assets and liabilities. Income tax is not segregated.

Events after Reporting Date
These are the events occurring between the reporting date and up to the date of approval of financial statements which are
either adjustable or unadjustable.

Adjustable events are adjusted in the presented financial statements. There are no events that require additional disclosure
in the financial statements.
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Progressive Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

Cash and cash equivalent

4.1

Particulars | As at 32.03.2079 As at 31.03.2078

Cash in hand 66,014,568 64,937,996
Balances with B /Fls 6,119,865 22,502,604
Money at call and short notice 1,048,291,109 498,472,582
Other Cash and Cash Equivalent - -
Total 1,120,425,542 585,913,183
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2

Particulars

As at 32.03.2079

As at 31.03.2078

Statutory balances with NRB 120,010,410 129,107,407
Securities purchased under resale agreement - -
Other deposit and receivable from NRB - -
Total 120,010,410 129,107,407
Placements with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3

Particulars

Placement with domestic B /Fls

As at 32.03.2079

As at 31.03.2078

Placement with foreign B /Fls

Less: Allowances for impairment

Total

Derivative financial instruments

Particulars
Held for trading

As at 32.03.2079

As at 31.03.2078

Interest rate swap

Currency swap

Forward exchange contract

Others

Held for risk management

Interest rate swap

Currency swap

Forward exchange contract

Other

Total

Other trading assets
Particulars

Treasury bills

| As at 32.03.2079

4.5

| Asat31.03.2078

Government bonds

NRB Bonds

Domestic Corporate bonds

Equities

Other

Total

Pledged

Non-pledged
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Loan and advances to B/Fls

Particulars

As at 32.03.2079

4.6
As at 31.03.2078

Loans to microfinance institutions 237,902,161 450,956,649
Other - -
Less: Allowances for impairment (3,088,887) (5,861,361)
Total 234,813,274 445,095,288

4.6.1: Allowances for impairment

Particulars |

As at 32.03.2079

As at 31.03.2078

Balance at Shrawan 1 5,861,361 4,669,913.00
Impairment loss for the year:

Charge for the year (2,772,47 4) 1,191,448

Recoveries/reversal - -
Amount written off - -
Balance at Asar end 3,088,887 5,861,361
Loans and advances to customers 4.7
Particulars | Asat32.03.2079 | Asat31.03.2078
Loan and advances measured at amortized cost 3,723,036,061 2,321,845,107
Less: Impairment allowances
Collective impairment (117,503,713) (74,243,742)
Individual impairment - -
Net amount 3,605,532,348 2,247,601,365
Loan and advances measured at FVTPL - -
Total 3,605,532,348 2,247,601,365

Loan and advance is inclusive of staff loan and accrued interest on such loan net of interest suspense amount.

The above amount of impairment allowance is as per Directive issued by Nepal Rastra Bank.

The total amount of impairment reported to NRB as on asadh end 2079 was Rs.76,312,366.42 out of which Rs.73,223,479.37
was related to loans and advances to customers and remaining 3,088,887.05 related to loans and advances to BFl's. Additional
impairment of Rs.41,051,398.27 was increased upon the recommendation of external auditor.

"We have selected outstanding loan exceeding 50 Lacs for individual impairment test. The market value of collateral on

valuation date was subjected to 25% haircut to arrive at adjusted fair value of collateral on each reporting date and if

the adjusted fair value is less than outstanding amount, individual impairment is considered along with other factors

like repayment history of borrower, credit rating, additional information of customer regarding financial capability,

restructuring/rescheduling of loan, etc. None of the loans were individually impaired. Collective assessment has been

done using past default rate (probability of default) and a calculated percentage for non- recovery (loss given

default) and the rates have been used to calculate impairment allowance as per NAS 39 using incurred loss model.

Provided below is the impairment calculated as per NFRS:"

Particulars

Individual impairment

As at 32.03.2079

As at 31.03.2078

Collective impairment 4,504,936 6,075,603
Total 4,504,936 6,075,603
e\ " —
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Loan classification and impairment allowance as per NRB Directive 2 is as follows:

Particulars
Performing loan

As at 32.03.2079
3,537,245,689

As at 31.03.2078
2,247,593,637

Good 3,176,084,127 1,976,093,041
Woatchlist 361,161,562 271,500,596
Non-performing loan 114,940,116 51,192,770
Restructured - -
Substandard 29,030,009 13,888,779
Doubtful 35,835,224 383,466
Loss 50,074,883 36,920,525
Total 3,652,185,805 2,298,786,407
Add: loan to employees and Net AIR 70,850,256 23,058,700
Total loan 3,723,036,061 2,321,845,107
Impairment allowance
Performing loan 48,213,945 33,930,344
Good 33,096,866 20,945,990
Watchlist 15,117,078 12,984,355
Non-performing loan 69,289,768 40,313,398
Restructured - -
Substandard 4,706,816 3,201,140
Doubtful 14,508,069 191,733
Loss 50,074,883 36,920,525
Additional - -
Total 117,503,713 74,243,742

4.7.1: Analysis of loan and advances - By Product

Product | Asat32.03.2079 | Asat31.03.2078

Term loans 282,546,340 229,690,903
Overdraft - -
Trust receipt/Import loans - -
Demand and other working capital loans 652,110,587 388,371,173
Personal residential loans 1,151,523,107 608,127,329
Real estate loans 220,065,946 324,481,247
Margin lending loans 256,749,891 124,506,494
Hire purchase loans 117,308,091 81,841,953
Deprived sector loans 29,535,700 87,650,118
Bills purchased - -
Staff loans 42,473,848 23,058,699.97
Other 942,641,609 434,551,383
Sub total 3,694,955,119 2,302,279,300
Interest receivable 28,080,942 19,565,807
Grand total 3,723,036,061 2,321,845,107

4.7.2: Analysis of loan and advances - By Currency
Currency
Nepalese rupee

As at 32.03.2079 |
3,723,036,061

As at 31.03.2078
2,321,845,107

Indian rupee

United State dollar

Great Britain pound

Euro

Japanese yen

Chinese yuan

Other

Total

3,723,036,061

2,321,845,107
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4.7.3: Analysis of loan and advances - By Collateral
Collateral

As at 32.03.2079 |

As at 31.03.2078

Secured

Movable /immovable assets 3,236,742,136 2,064,122,764
Gold and silver - -
Guarantee of domestic B /Fls - -
Government guarantee - -
Guarantee of international rated bank - -
Collateral of export document - -
Collateral of fixed deposit receipt 70,613,963 18,180,099
Collateral of Government securities - -
Counter guarantee - -
Personal guarantee 119,768,386 86,786,278
Other collateral 295,931,576 152,755,966
Subtotal 3,723,056,061 2,321,845,107
Unsecured - -
Grant Total 3,723,056,061 2,321,845,107

4.7 .4: Allowances for impairment
Particulars
Specific allowances for impairment

As at 32.03.2079 |

As at 31.03.2078

Balance at Sawan 1

Impairment loss for the year:

Charge for the year

Recoveries/reversal during the year

Write-offs

Exchange rate variance on foreign currency

Other movement

Balance at Asar end

Collective allowances for impairment

Balance at Sawan 1 74,243,742 63,595,296
Impairment loss for the year:

Charge/(reversal) for the year 43,259,971 10,648,446
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency - -
Other movement - -
Balance at Asar end 117,503,713 74,243,742
Total allowances for impairment 117,503,713 74,243,742
Investment securities 4.8
Particulars | Asat32.03.2079 | Asat31.03.2078
Investment securities measured at amortized cost 759,170,000 415,000,000
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI 99,489,166 133,678,013
Total 858,659,166 548,678,013

4.8.1: Investment securities measured at amortized cost
Particulars

As at 31.03.2078

Debt securities

As at 32.03.2079 |

Government bonds

759,170,000

415,000,000

Government treasury bills

Nepal Rastra Bank bonds

Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments

Other

Less: specific allowances for impairment

Total

759,170,000

415,000,000
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4.8.2: Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Particulars | Asat32.03.2079 | Asat31.03.2078
Equity instruments
Quoted equity securities 98,059,663 132,352,713
Unquoted equity securities 1,429,500 1,325,300
Total 99,489,163 133,678,013

4.8.3: Information relating to investment in equities

As at 32.03.2079

As at 31.03.2078

Particulars

Fair Value Fair Value
Investment in quoted equity 106,569,209 98,059,663 | 109,773,827 | 132,352,713
Mero Microfinance Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited ( MERO) - - - 157,692
102 shares of Rs. 100 each
RMDC Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. - - 376,740 370,710
270 units of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Life Insurance Company Limited ( NLIC ) - 747 - 1,919
1 shares of Rs. 100 each
National Life Insurance Company Limited ( NLICL ) 18,251,993 9,654,941 18,251,993 16,184,211
16733 shares of Rs. 100 each
Forward Microfinance Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited i 2385 i
( FOWAD ) !
1 shares of Rs. 100 each
Forward Microfinance Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited i 2770
( FOWAD ) !
1 shares of Rs. 100 each
Global IME Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited (GILB ) - 1,299 - 2,815
1 shares of Rs. 100 each
Mero Microfinance Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited (MERO ) - 16,940
20 shares of Rs. 100 each
Gurans Life Insurance Company Limited (GLICL ) - 485 - 759
1 shares of Rs. 100 each
Suryodaya womi Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited (SWMF) - 13,311 - 20,760
17 shares of Rs. 100 each
Laxmi Unnati Kosh ( LUK ) 30,000,000 28,680,000 | 30,000,000 37,860,000
3000000 units of Rs. 10 each
Prabhu Select Fund ( PSF ) 14,680,900 14,108,345 14,680,900 14,886,433
1468090 units of Rs. 10 each
Sunrise Bluechip Fund ( SBCF ) 15,000,000 13,110,000 15,000,000 15,240,000
1500000 units of Rs. 10 each
Sunrise First Mutual Fund 26,970,000 30,808,500 | 26,970,000 | 43,152,000
2679000 units of Rs. 10 each
Butwal Power Company Limited 106,260 74,382 106,260 106,260
231 units of Rs. 100 each
Chhimek Laghubitta Bikas Bank Limited - 1,795,728 1,752,700
646 units of Rs. 100 each
Chilime Hydropower Company Limited 203,245 137,904 203,245 216,405
338 units of Rs. 100 each
Chhimek Laghubitta Bikas Bank Limited - 305,800
278 units of Rs. 100 each
Citizen Investment Trust 62,838 45,270 62,838 62,838

18 units of Rs. 100 each
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Prime Life Insurance Company Limited 280,556 170,131 280,556 285,246

299 units of Rs. 100 each

RMDC Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. - 45,252

54 units of Rs. 100 each

RSDC Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. - 39,882 39,882

46 units of Rs. 100 each

Sana Kisan Bikas Bank Ltd - 79,875 - -

75 units of Rs. 100 each

Sana Kisan Bikas Bank Ltd - - 492,000 492,000

300 units of Rs. 100 each

Surya Life Insurance Company Limited 146,794 73,530 146,794 155,818

190 units of Rs. 100 each

Api Power Company Ltd. 866,623 730,566 782,223 782,223

2988 units of Rs. 100 each

First Micro Finance Development Bank Ltd. - 188,518 172,007

209 units of Rs. 100 each

NMB Microfinance Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. - 396,150 407,265

285 units of Rs. 100 each

Investment in unquoted equity 194,500 1,429,500 194,500 1,325,300

Karja Suchana Kendra 94,500 1,181,300 94,500 1,181,300

11813 shares of Rs. 100 each

Nepal Clearing House Limited 100,000 248,200 100,000 144,000

2482 shares of Rs. 100 each

Total 106,763,709 99,489,163 | 109,968,327 | 133,678,013
——— " —
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Current tax assets/(liabilities) 4.9
Particulars | As at 32.03.2079 | As at 31.03.2078
Current tax assets 22,566,834 21,269,751
Current year income tax assets 22,566,834 21,269,751
Tax assets of prior periods
Current tax liabilities 3,643,399 16,556,674
Current year income tax liabilities 3,643,399 16,556,674
Tax liabilities of prior periods
Net assets/(liabilities) 18,923,435 4,713,077
Investment in subsidiaries 4.10
Particulars | As at 32.03.2079 | As at 31.03.2078
Investment in quoted subsidiaries - -
Investment in unquoted subsidiaries - -
Total investment = =
Less: Impairment allowances
Net carrying amount - -
4.10.1: Investment in quoted subsidiaries
Particulars As at 32.03.2079 As at 31.03.2078

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

Total

4.10.2: Investment in unquoted subsidiaries

Particulars

As at 32.03.2079
Fair Value

As at 31.03.2078
Fair Value

Total

4.10.3: Information relating to subsidiaries of the Bank

Particulars

Percentage of ownership held by the Bank
As at 32.03.2079 As at 31.03.2078

Total

4.10.4: Non controlling interest of the subsidiaries

Particulars

| As at 32.03.2079
.. Ltd.

Equity interest held by NCI (%)

Profit/(loss) allocated during the year

Accumulated balances of NCl as on Asar end

Dividend paid to NCI

Particulars | As at 31.03.2078
.. Ltd.
Equity interest held by NCI (%) -
Profit/(loss) allocated during the year -
Accumulated balances of NCl as on Asar end -
Dividend paid to NCI -
—————— " —




STET G FTDETE “IT TIFB SATHIG AT IAIDY [T FFem

.P' Progressive _
#8~ Finance Limited
SR wEeew faffcs

26tb Annual Report 2078/079

Investment in associates

4.11

Particulars

Investment in quoted associates

As at 32.03.2079

As at 31.03.2078

Investment in unquoted associates

Total investment

Less: Impairment allowances

Net carrying amount

4.11.1: Investment in quoted associates

Particulars

As at 32.03.2079

Fair Value

As at 31.03.2078

Fair Value

Total

4.11.2: Investment in unquoted associates
Particulars

As at 32.03.2079

As at 31.03.2078

Fair Value

Fair Value

Total

4.11.3: Information relating to associates of the Bank
Particulars

Percentage of ownership held by the Bank

As at 32.03.2079

As at 31.03.2078

Total

4.11.4: Equity value of associates

Ltd.

Ltd.

Total

Investment properties

Particulars
Investment properties measured at fair value

As at 32.03.2079

4.12
As at 31.03.2078

Balance as on Sawan 1

Addition/disposal during the year

Net changes in fair value during the year

Adjustment /transfer

Net amount

Investment properties measured at cost

Balance as on Sawan 1 4,100,000 -
Addition/disposal during the year 31,832,961 4,100,000
Adjustment /transfer - -
Accumulated depreciation - -
Accumulated impairment loss - -
Net amount 35,932,961 4,100,000
Total 35,932,961 4,100,000

Investment Property includes following property booked as non- banking assets:
Land situated at Musikot Municipality Ward no. 01 with Plot no. 1003, 1005, 998 & 384 with value Rs. 11,00,000

-

2. Land situated at Bara, Rampurtokani Ward no. 9 with Plot no. 104 with value of Rs. 30,00,000.
3. Land Situated at Amardaha 4 Morang with plot No.950 & Sijuwa VDC Morang ward no. 08 (Ka) with Plot no.150, with Value

Rs.15,500,000

&

Rs.16,332,961.42

e\

Land Situated at Amardaha 4 Morang with plot No.949, 147, 1239 & Damak Municipality Jhapa ward no.17 with Plot no.648, with Value

"\ —
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Goodwill and Intangible Assets 4.14
] o L Software |
Particulars Goodwill Purchased Developed Other Total
Cost
As on Sawan 1, 2077 - 2,978,645 - - 2,978,645
Addition during the Year - - - - -
Acquisition - - - - -
Capitalization - - - - -
Disposal during the year - - - - -
Adjustment /Revaluation - (767,800) - - (767,800)
Balance as on Asar end 2078 - 2,210,845 - - 2,210,845
Addition during the Year - - - - -
Acquisition - - - - -
Capitalization - - - - -
Disposal during the year - - - - -
Adjustment/Revaluation - - - -
Balance as on Asar end 2079 - 2,210,845 - - 2,210,845
Amortization and Impairment
As on Sawan 1, 2077 - 1,677,814 - - 1,677,814
Amortization charge for the Year - 409,069 - - 409,069
Impairment for the year - - - - -
Disposals - - - - -
Adjustment - (767,800) - - (767,800)
As on Asar end 2078 - 1,319,083 - - 1,319,083
Amortization charge for the Year - 362,730 - - 362,730
Impairment for the year - - - - -
Disposals - - - - -
Adjustment - - - - -
As on Asar end 2079 - 1,681,813 - - 1,681,813
Capital Work in Progress - - - - -
Net Book Value
As on Asar end 2077 - 1,300,831 - - 1,300,831
As on Asar end 2078 - 891,762 - - 891,762
As on Asar end 2079 - 529,032 - - 529,032
Deferred Tax 4.15

As at 32.03.2079
Deferred Tax

Particulars

Deferred Tax Net Deferred Tax

Assets Liabilities Assets/(Liabilities)
Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items -
Loan and Advance to B /Fls - - -
Loans and advances to customers - - -
Investment properties - - -
Investment securities 2,182,364 - 2,182,364
Property & equipment - 34,651,999 (34,651,999)
Employees' defined benefit plan 1,650,677 - 1,650,677
Lease liabilities 35,896,936 - 35,896,936
Provisions - - -
Other temporary differences - - -
Deferred tax on temporary differences 5,077,978
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses - - -
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate - - -
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on year end of Ashad
32, 2079 5,077,978
Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on Sawan 1, 2078 (6,094,045)
Deferred tax expenses/(income) during the year - - (11,172,023)
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss - - (1,876,754)
Deferred 1q.x e?(pense/(lncome) recognised in other i i (9,263,467)
comprehensive income
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity - - (31,802)

e\




STeT G FTBETE “I1° TOFBT SIBATI MG FARDY [T FFam

.P' Progressive _
#8= Finance Limited
TR wgaed faffes

26tb Annual Report 2078/079

Deferred Tax

As at 31.03.2078
Deferred Tax

Particulars

Deferred Tax

Net Deferred Tax

Assets Liabilities

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items

Assets/(Liabilities)

Loan and Advance to B /Fls - -

Loans and advances to customers - -

Investment properties -

7,112,906

(7,112,906)

Investment securities -
Property & equipment - 354,076 (354,076)
Employees' defined benefit plan 1,372,937 - 1,372,937
Lease liabilities - - -
Provisions - - -
Other temporary differences - - -
Deferred tax on temporary differences (6,094,045)
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on year end of Ashad
31, 2078 (6,094,045)
Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on Sawan 1, 2077 (2,838,598)
Deferred tax expenses/(income) during the year 3,255,447
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss (69,773)
Deferred 1q'x e?(pense/(mcome) recognised in other 7,026,658
comprehensive income
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity (3,701,438)
Other Assets 4.16

Particulars As at 32.03.2079 | As at 31.03.2078
Assets held for sale - -
Other non banking assets - -
Bills receivable - -
Accounts receivable 16,357,490 34,621,450
Accrued income 12,222,160 8,857,944
Prepayments and deposit 1,283,245 1,408,105
Income tax deposit - -
Deferred employee expenditure 8,386,672 3,410,028
Other miscellaneous assets 2,039,460 1,341,587
Total 40,289,028 49,639,115
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 4.17

Particulars

Money market deposits -

As at 32.03.2079 | As at 31.03.2078

Interbank borrowing -

Other deposits from BFls 325,739,140 59,901,550
Settlement and clearing accounts - -
Other deposits from BFls - -
Total 325,739,140 59,901,550
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18

Particulars As at 32.03.2079 | As at 31.03.2078
Refinance from NRB 220,205,652 171,227,269
Standing Liquidity Facility 234,000,000 -
Lender of last report facility from NRB - -
Securities sold under repurchase agreements - -
Other payable to NRB - -
Total 454,205,652 171,227,269

"\ —
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Derivative financial instruments 4.19

Particulars | As at 32.03.2079 | As at 31.03.2078

Held for trading
Interest rate swap - -

Currency swap - -

Forward exchange contract - -
Others - -
Held for risk management - -

Interest rate swap - -

Currency swap - -

Forward exchange contract - -

Others - -
Total = -
Deposits from customers 4.20
Institutions customers:

Term deposits 1,063,566,720 672,714,000

Call deposits 416,073,360 352,352,830

Current deposits 105,681,220 169,930,710

Other 6,504,570 12,972,390
Individual customers:

Term deposits 1,932,349,950 910,561,760

Saving deposits 880,897,709 766,443,850

Current deposits 20,817,390 33,682,108

Other 6,563,260 -
Total 4,432,454,179 2,918,657,648

4.20.1: Currency wise analysis of deposit from customers
Nepalese rupee 4,432,454,179 2,918,657,648
Indian rupee - -
United State dollar - -
Great Britain pound - -

Euro - -

Japanese yen - -

Chinese yuan - -

Other - -
Total 4,432,454,179|  2,918,657,648
Borrowing 4.21
Particulars | As at 32.03.2079 | As at 31.03.2078

Domestic Borrowing -

Nepal Government - -
Other Institutions - -
Other - -
Sub total - -
Foreign Borrowing - -

Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions - -

Multilateral Development Banks - -
Other Institutions - -
Sub total - -
Total - -
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Provisions

4.22

Particulars
Provisions for redundancy

| As at 32.03.2079 | As at 31.03.2078

Provision for restructuring

Pending legal issues and tax litigation

Onerous contracts

Other

Total

4.22.1: Movement in provision
Particulars

>
(]
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Balance at Sawan 1

Provisions made during the year

Provisions used during the year

Provisions reversed during the year

Unwind of discount

Balance at Asar end

Other liabilities

Particulars

4.23
| As at 32.03.2079 | As at 31.03.2078

Liability for employees defined benefit obligation* 2,633,946 3,040,267
Liability for long-service leave 3,921,448 2,749,223
Short-term employee benefits - -
Bills payable - -
Creditors and accruals 14,806,384 3,413,961
Interest payable on deposit 2,391,282 636,478
Interest payable on borrowing 3,916,146 1,927,002
Liabilities on deferred grant income - -
Unpaid Dividend - -
Liabilities under Finance Lease 119,656,453 -
Employee bonus payable 1,607,397 4,037,447
Other liabilities 3,030,455 17,656,013
Total 151,963,510 33,460,391

*This represents gratuity payable amount calculated on non-actuarial basis. Please refer accounting note no. 3.15.

4.23.1: Defined benefit obligations

As actuarial valuation has not been done, the following notes (note 4.23.1 to 4.23.7) are not required to be filled up. Neverthe-

less, the form has been provided.
The amounts recognised in the statement of financial position are as follows:

Particulars
Present value of unfunded obligations

| As at 32.03.2079 | As at 31.03.2078

Present value of funded obligations

Total present value of obligations

Fair value of plan assets

Present value of net obligations

Recognised liability for defined benefit obligations

4.23.2: Plan assets

There is no plan assets.
Particulars

Equity securities

As at 32.03.2079 | As at 31.03.2078

Government bonds

Bank deposit

Other

Total
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4.23.3: Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations
Particulars | As at 32.03.2079 | As at 31.03.2078
Defined benefit obligations at Sawan 1

Actuarial losses

Benefits paid by the plan

Current service costs and interest

Defined benefit obligations at Asar end

4.23.4: Movement in the fair value of plan assets
Particulars | As at 32.03.2079 | As at 31.03.2078
Fair value of plan assets at Sawan 1

Contributions paid into the plan

Benefits paid during the year

Actuarial (losses) gains

Expected return on plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at Asar end

4.23.5: Amount recognised in profit or loss
Particulars | As at 32.03.2079 | As at 31.03.2078

Current service costs

Interest on obligation

Expected return on plan assets
Total

4.23.6: Amount recognised in other comprehensive income

Particulars As at 32.03.2079 | As at 31.03.2078
Actuarial (gain)/loss
Total

4.23.7: Actuarial assumptions
Particulars | As at 32.03.2079 | As at 31.03.2078
Discount rate

Expected return on plan asset

Future salary increase
Withdrawal rate

Debt securities issued 4.24
Particulars | As at 32.03.2079 | As at 31.03.2078
Debt securities issued designated as at fair value through profit or loss - -

Debt securities issued at amortised cost - -

Total = -
Subordinated Liabilities 4.25
Particulars | As at 32.03.2079 | As at 31.03.2078

Redeemable preference shares - -

Irredeemable cumulative preference shares - -
Other - -
Total - =
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Share capital

4.26

Ordinary shares 848,106,000 800,100,000
Convertible preference shares (equity component) - -
Irredeemable preference shares (equity component) - -
Perpetual debt (equity component only) - -
Total 848,106,000 800,100,000
Regulatory share capital 848,106,000 800,100,000

4.26.1: Ordinary shares

Particulars

As at 32.03.2079

As at 31.03.2078

Authorized Capital

8,481,060 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each 848,106,000 800,100,000
Issued capital

8,481,060 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each 848,106,000 800,100,000
Subscribed and paid up capital®

8,481,060 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each 848,106,000 800,100,000
Total 848,106,000 800,100,000
Capital as per NRB Directives 848,106,000 800,100,000

Reconciliation of no. of equity shares

As at 32.03.2079

As at 31.03.2078

Opening 8,001,000 8,001,000
Add: issued during the year 480,060 -
Closing 8,481,060 8,001,000

4.26.2: Ordinary share ownership

Particulars

As at 32.03.2079

As at 31.03.2078

Domestic ownership

Percent

Percent

Nepal Government

"A" class licensed institutions

Other licensed institution

Other Institutions 1.64% 139,306 0.30% 23,828
Public 98.36% 8,341,754| 99.70% 7,977,172
Other (Corporate)

Foreign ownership

Total 8,481,060 8,001,000
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The shareholders holding 0.5% or more of total paid up capital as at 32.03.2079 are as follows:

Name of shareholder ‘ % of holding ‘ Total Shares ‘ Amount Rs.
Ram Kaji Awale 4.14 351,330 35,132,958
Krishna Awale 3.35 284,183 28,418,282
Shambhu Lal Dangol 2.24 190,053 19,005,270
Sanu Kaji Maharjan 2.24 190,053 19,005,270
Ram Maharjan 2.08 176,762 17,676,242
Babu Raja Maharjan 1.98 167,820 16,782,044
Bhim Lal Maharjan 1.96 165,943 16,594,300
Mukesh Maharjan 1.95 165,502 16,550,204
Bishan Maharjan 1.95 165,434 16,543,420
Rabi Maharjan 1.92 162,904 16,290,400
Surendra Awale 1.90 161,544 16,154,400
Laxmi Prasad Maharjan 1.90 161,544 16,154,400
Manoj Dangol 1.90 161,544 16,154,400
Sangha Ratna Dangol 1.90 161,544 16,154,400
Babu Krishna Maharjan 1.76 149,585 14,958,508
Samundra Kaiji Shrestha 1.76 149,083 14,908,264
Babu Kaji Maharjan 1.18 99,895 9,989,546
Ramesh Maharjan 1.18 99,820 9,982,020
Hera Man Maharjan 1.12 95,241 9,524,100
Ishwori Bade 0.99 83,543 8,354,284
Sachin Maharjan 0.94 79,407 7,940,672
Pancha Ram Maharjan 0.92 77,672 7,767,150
Bish Ram Singh 0.91 77,185 7,718,496
Isha Shrestha 0.87 74,200 7,420,000
Bikash Maharjan 0.84 70,822 7,082,178
Anil Maharjan 0.79 66,637 6,663,690
Toya Nath Poudel 0.77 65,440 6,544,016
Rajendra Shakya 0.71 59,935 5,993,452
Ishan Shrestha 0.62 53,000 5,300,000
Tirtha Lal Maharjan 0.61 51,717 5,171,740
Mangal Das Maharjan 0.56 47,371 4,737,140
Mina Maharjan Chitrakar 0.55 46,604 4,660,396
Purna Maharjan 0.50 42,400 4,240,000
Total 49.00 4,155,716 415,571,642
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Reserves 4.27
Particulars | Asat32.03.2079 | Asat31.03.2078
Statutory general reserve 29,241,457 26,804,142
Exchange equalisation reserve - -
Corporate social responsibility reserve 120,806 268,175
Capital redemption reserve - -
Regulatory reserve 46,871,091 4,946,303
Investment adjustment reserve - -
Capital reserve - -
Assets revaluation reserve - -
Fair value reserve (5,092,182) 16,596,780
Dividend equalisation reserve - -
Actuarial gain - -
Special reserve - -
Other reserve

Capital Adjustment Fund - -

Staff Training Reserve 683,207 636,505
Total 71,824,379 49,251,904

Regulatory reserve includes the amount that is allocated from profit or retained earnings for the finance as per directive of NRB
for the purpose of implementation of NFRS and which shall not be regarded as free for distribution of dividend (cash as well as
bonus shares). The amount allocated to this reserve includes the following adjustments as per NFRS:

Particulars

| Asat32.03.2079 |

As at 31.03.2078

Accured Interest on Loans and Advances recognised as income 11,880,801 2,146,303
Provision for NBA (Net of Bonus and Tax) 22,637,766 2,800,000
Loss on Investment 7,274,546 -
Deferred Tax Assets 5,077,978 -
Total 46,871,091 4,946,303

Short X
L. 5 X Fair Value
provision Gain on Acturial
Interest Short loan ) Deferred . ) Loss
X .. for possible Goodwill [ Bargain Loss X Other
Receivable | loss Provision ) Tax Assets ) Recognised
losses in Purchase | recognised X
in OCl
Investment
From 74/75 till 11,880,801 - -| 5,077,978 - - 7,274,546 | 22,637,766 | 46,871,091
reporting period
Total 11,880,801 - -| 5,077,978 - - -| 7,274,546 | 22,637,766 | 46,871,091

Movement in Regulatory Reserve

Creation Due to

Particulars Investment

Adjustment

Actuarial

Loss

Provision for
NBA

Deferred Tax

Fair Value

Income

Creation 6,586,482.00 .| 1,293,846.00 .| 364,505.00 8,244,833.00
FY 2075-76
Closing bal 6,586,482.00 .| 1,293,846.00 .| 364,505.00 8,244,833.00
FY 2075-76
Creation 8,737,483.62 - - - 8,737,483.62
Closing bal 15,323,965.62 - - - 15,323,965.62
FY 2076-77
Reversal (13,177,662.89) - .| 2,800,000.00 - -1(10,377,662.89)
Closing bal 2,146,302.73 . -|  2,800,000.00 4,946,302.73
FY 2077-78
Creation 9,734,498.52 .| 7,274,546.10| 19,837,765.69| 5,077,978.07 41,924,788.38
Closing bal 11,880,801.25 -| 7,274,546.10| 22,637,765.69| 5,077,978.07 | 46,871,091.12
FY 2078-79
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Movement of specific reserves for the year 2078-79 is as follows:

Particulars Corporate social ..
oy pe Training reserve
responsibility reserve

Opening 268,175 636,505
Addition for the year 120,806 683,207
Utilization during the year (268,175) (636,505)
Closing 120,806 683,207
Contingent liabilities and commitments 4.28

Particulars As at 32.03.2079 As at 31.03.2078

Contingent liabilities

o . o .

Undrawn and undisbursed facilities 105,366,589 104,360,190
Capital commitment - -
Lease Commitment 126,062,838 113,211,831
Litigation

Total 231,429,427 217,572,021.45

4.28.1: Contingent liabilities

Particulars As at 32.03.2079 As at 31.03.2078

Acceptance and documentary credit

Bills for collection

Forward exchange contracts

Guarantees

Underwriting commitment

Other commitments

Total

4.28.2: Undrawn and undisbursed facilities

Particulars As at 32.03.2079 As at 31.03.2078

Undisbursed amount of loans

105,366,589

104,360,190

Undrawn limits of overdrafts

Undrawn limits of credit cards

Undrawn limits of letter of credit

Undrawn limits of guarantee

Total

105,366,589

104,360,190

4.28.3: Capital commitments

Capital expenditure approved by relevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in financial statements

Particulars
Capital commitments in relation to Property and Equipment

As at 32.03.2079

As at 31.03.2078

Approved and contracted for

Approved but not contracted for

Sub total

Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets

Approved and contracted for

Approved but not contracted for

Sub total

Total
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4.28.4: Lease commitments

Particulars

As at 32.03.2079

As at 31.03.2078

Operating lease commitments

Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating lease, where the bank is lessee

Not later than 1 year 19,007,713 15,373,284

Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years 65,651,158 55,591,530

Later than 5 years 41,403,967 42,247,018
Sub total 126,062,838 113,211,831
Finance lease commitments
Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating lease, where the bank is lessee

Not later than 1 year - -

Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years - -

Later than 5 years - -
Sub total - -
Grand total 126,062,838 113,211,831
4.28.5: Litigation
There is no any legal case pending for or against the Finance company.
Interest income 4.29
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Cash and cash equivalent 11,160,906 1,935,514
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank - -
Placement with bank and financial institutions - -
Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions - -
Loans and advances to customers 397,374,777 214,445,413
Investment securities 24,821,429 17,730,025
Loan and advances to staff 3,213,874 2,078,898
Other 15,797,294 1,097,491
Total interest income 452,368,280 237,287,341
Interest expense 4.30

Particulars
Due to bank and financial institutions

Current Year |

Previous Year

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

8,071,729

1,927,613

Deposits from customers

285,074,409

154,548,895

Borrowing

70,575

Debt securities issued

Subordinated liabilities

Other

Total interest expense

293,216,713

156,476,509

Fees and Commission Income
Particulars
Loan administration fees

Current Year |

4.31
Previous Year

Service fees

25,413,761

19,127,005

Penalty Income

2,430,238

375,668

Commitment fees

DD/TT/Swift fees

Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees

420,029

Prepayment and swap fees

Investment banking fees

Asset management fees

Brokerage fees

Remittance fees

265,267
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Commission on letter of credit - -
Commission on guarantee contracts issued 60,000 36,000
Commission on share underwriting /issue - -
Locker rental - -
Other fees and commission income 457,709 46,101
Total fees and Commission Income 28,781,737 19,947,226
Fees and commission expense 4.32

Particulars
ATM management fees

Current Year |

Previous Year

VISA/Master card fees

Guarantee commission

Brokerage - -
DD/TT/Swift fees - -
Remittance fees and commission - -
Other fees and commission expense 200,853 383,761
Total fees and Commission Expense 200,853 383,761
Net trading income 4.33

Particulars
Changes in fair value of trading assets

Current Year |

Previous Year

Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets

Interest income on trading assets

Dividend income on trading assets

Gain/loss foreign exchange transaction

Other

Net trading income

Other operating income

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Foreign exchange revaluation gain - -
Gain/loss on sale of investment securities (630,388) 59,912,573
Fair value gain/loss on investment properties - -
Dividend on equity instruments 21,104,942 1,715,460
Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment - 29,167
Gain/loss on sale of investment property - -
Operating lease income - -
Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver - -
Locker rent - -
Other 74,054 40,500
Total 20,548,609 61,697,700
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses 4.35
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B /Fls (2,772,47 4) 1,191,448
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customer 43,259,971 10,648,446
Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with banks and financial

institutions i i
Impairment charge /(reversal) on property and equipment - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment properties - -
Total 40,487,497 11,839,894

——— " —
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Personnel Expense

4.36

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Salary 29,756,122 21,040,110
Allowances 25,431,921 15,549,495
Gratuity expense - 218,941
Provident fund 5,975,627 2,404,146
Uniform 1,150,000 1,080,000
Training & development expense 1,429,183 499,475
Leave encashment 2,362,510 1,337,112
Medical - 2,512,211
Insurance - -
Employees incentive - -
Cash-settled share-based payments - -
Pension expense - -
Finance expense under NFRS 1,384,486 529,718
Other expenses related to staff - -
Subtotal 67,489,849 45,171,208
Employees bonus 1,535,046 4,024,955
Grand total 69,024,895 49,196,163
Other operating expense 4.37

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Directors' fee 1,085,000 748,000
Directors' expense 120,788 16,858
Auditors' remuneration 339,000 197,750
Other audit related expense 989,195 342,820
Professional and legal expense 1,145,565 684,853
Office administration expense 38,351,449 24,195,020
Operating lease expense 8,779,790 12,819,316
Operating expense of investment properties - -
Corporate social responsibility expense 1,384,710 1,147,343
Onerous lease provisions - -
Operating expense of investment securities - 9,400,549
Total 52,195,497 49,552,509

Office administration expenses include the following:

Current Year

Previous Year

Water and electricity 3,605,656 1,853,560
Repair and maintenance
Building - -
Vehicles 322,038 195,176
Computer and accessories - -
Office equipment and furniture 1,231,994 380,332
Others 4,068,827 2,867,938
Insurance 2,750,286 1,549,204
Postage, telex, telephone , fax 3,159,653 1,889,777
Printing and stationery 2,322,117 1,930,327
Newspaper, books and journal 57,158 44,061
Advertisement 1,970,102 1,674,003
Donation - -
Security 10,957,495 8,346,324
Deposit and loan guarantee premium - -
Travel allowance and expense 415,651 295,149
Entertainment 904,285 992,877
Annual/special general meeting 336,929 89,325
Other expenses 6,249,255 2,086,968
Total 38,351,449 24,195,020
————— Y " —
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Depreciation & Amortisation 4.38
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Depreciation on property and equipment 31,931,660 10,824,809
Depreciation on investment property - -
Amortisation of intangible assets 362,730 409,069
Total 32,294,390 11,233,879
Non operating income 4.39

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Recovery of loan written off 60,000 -
Other income - -
Total 60,000 -

Non operating expense

4.40

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Loan written off 523,368 -
Redundancy provision - -
Expense of restructuring - -
Other expense - -
Total 523,368 -
Income tax expense 4.41
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Current tax expense 3,611,596 13,501,811
Current year 3,611,596 12,855,236
Adjustments for prior years 646,575
Deferred tax expense (1,876,754) (69,773)
Origination and reversal of temporary differences (1,876,754) (69,773)
Changes in tax rate
Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses
Total income tax expense 1,734,843 13,432,037

4.41.1: Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit

Current Year

Profit before tax 13,815,413 40,249,553
Tax amount at tax rate of 30% 4,144,624 12,074,866
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose 1,154,272 875,008
Less: Tax effect on exempt income (2,285,709) (94,638)
Add/less: Tax effect on other items (598,410) (0)
Total income tax expense 3,611,596 12,855,236
Effective tax rate 26.14% 31.94%
————{ \
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Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss 4.42
Particulars Current Year ‘ Previous Year
Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss 12,080,570 26,817,516
Appropriations:
a. General reserve (2,437,316) (7,831,129)
b. Foreign exchange fluctuation fund
c. Capital redemption reserve
d. Corporate social responsibility fund 147,369 (223,953)
e. Employees' training fund (46,702) (486,381)
f. Other 74,206 8,636,689
Profit or (loss) before regulatory adjustment 9,818,127 26,912,742
Regulatory adjustment :
a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+) (9,734,499) 13,177,663
b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+) - -
c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+) (7,274,546) -
d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/reversal (+) (19,837,766) (2,800,000)
e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+) (5,077,978) -
f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+) -
g- Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/reversal (+) - -
h. Actuarial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+) - -
i. Other (+/-) -
Distributable profit or (loss) from current year profit (32,106,661) 37,290,405
Opening Retained Earnings 44,725,864 7,435,459
Adjustment (+/-) - -
Distribution
Bonus Shares Issued (40,881,219) -
Cash Dividend Paid (2,526,630) -
Total Distributable Profit as on Year End Date (30,788,646) 44,725,864
——— " —
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5 Disclosure and Additional Information

5.1 Risk Management

The Finance Company's business activities expose to a variety of risks, namely primarily to fluctuations in foreign currency

exchange rates, liquidity risk, operational risk and credit risk, which may adversely impact the fair value of its financial

instruments and in overall, impact the financial performance and position of Finance Co. The Finance Co.'s Board and

senior management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Finance's risk management. The
Finance Co.'s risk management policies are established to identify and analyses the risks faced by the Finance Co., to
set appropriate risk limits (tolerance limit) and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management
policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activities.

a)

b)

<)

Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the probability of loss due to a borrower’s failure to make payments on the loan provided by
the Finance Co. This directly impacts the financial performance of Finance Co.. Motive of credit risk management is
to gain a complete understanding of a Finance’s overall credit risk by viewing risk at the individual, customer and
portfolio levels so that mitigating measures could be applied at desired levels.

Credit policy, product papers are the primary documented matters that are directly linked to credit risk management.
The policies and procedures to be followed are in documented form defining roles and responsibilities of the
personnel involved that provides a degree to autonomy on the evaluation and analysis of individual borrower.
Credit Administration Department as well as senior management function to supervise risk on overall level.

Each prospective borrower is thoroughly analysed on his/her past, current status and future endeavours in order
to ensure that borrower has capacity of repayment, before a credit is approved. Sufficient adequate collateral
is obtained for all approved credit. Depending on the risk assigned to borrower, subsequent monitoring is being
done. For similar group of borrowers, credit portfolio is prepared based on sector of loan.

The tools being used by Finance Co. to assess overall credit risk is the ratio of non-performing loan to total loan on
each loan sector.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of happening of potential loss on assets of the Finance Co. due to market factors. Market
factors mainly comprise of interest rate, foreign exchange and collateral price. This risk is not entirely manageable
as it encompasses factors that are not wholly within the control of Finance Co. and arises on transaction with
customers. In general, management of this type of risk is by diversification.

Finance Co. has the objective of effective risk management by way of risk identification, measurement, monitoring,
management and analysis.

Interest Rate Risk: Interest rate risk is the risk of increased volatility due to changes in interest rate. Our nation has
seen frequent and high changes in interest rate on deposit in the recent year with interest rate skyrocketing on few
months time. Managing this risk is itself a huge challenge because fund diversion from one to Finance to another
Finance is of high probability. Finance Co. has been focusing on raising fixed term deposits with fixed interest rate
in order to lock the available liquidity /deposit for specified period.

Foreign Exchange Risk: Foreign exchange risk is the risk of changes in exchange rates of convertible foreign
currencies. This risk mainly arises from changes in exchange rate of US Dollars. Finance Co. does not have transaction
in foreign currency.

Equity Price Risk: Finance Co. has secured its loan by way of obtaining lien over the collateral of borrower. The
value of loan disbursed is directly pegged with the value of collateral. Decrease in price of collateral may
result in cases of non-recovery of the due amount if borrower defaults in making payment. Collateral value may
decline due to environmental factors, government decision, etc. Finance Co. properly analyses the collateral before
considering it as security and conducts independent valuation of collateral. Revaluation is done on periodic basis
based on the developments after previous valuation and necessary mitigative measures are taken if the value is
found to have been declined.

Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that either Finance Co. does not have financial resource to meet its obligations when due or

could access to those resources at excessively high cost. Liquidity risk is managed by complying with the Directives
and circulars issued by regulatory authority on time to time basis. CRR and SLR are maintained as per regulatory
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requirement and periodic status of liquidity profile are prepared to analyse liquidity status. Assets Liability
Management Committee is formed at Finance Co. to monitor the liquidity profile. Cash, highly liquid securities and
investments form an integral part of managing liquidity risk.

Operational risk is potential for loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems or
external events. Standard operating procedures are prepared and implemented in order to define the process,
people and system involved in each operational matters with existence of four eyes on each transaction (maker and
checker function). Finance Co. carries out internal audit from independent professionals on periodic basis in order to
review the effectiveness of control system that has been designed to mitigate the operational risk which is monitored

Information technology risk refers to the risk arising from use of information technology. It includes hardware

and software failure, human error on using IT, spam , virus, malicious attacks and also includes natural disaster. IT
is integral part of operation of Finance Co. and Finance Co. has to rely heavily on IT. Finance Co. has in-house IT
department for daily monitoring, evaluation of IT related issues. Finance Co.'s IT risk management comprises of
investing in resources for identification, detection, recovery, respond and protection of IT assets.

d) Operational Risk

by the Audit Committee.
e) Information Technology Risk
f)  Other Risk

The ever-changing environment gives rise to various new risks. Some of this include reputational risk, human
resource risk, compliance risk etc. The risks are being evaluated and managed on daily/periodic basis by way
of implementing mitigating measures. Nevertheless, the Risk Management Department/Compliance Department
remains vigilant towards each risk.

5.2 Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities and their Classification
The method of determination of fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities of the Finance at three levels (level
one, level two and level three) has been disclosed in Note 3.4.4. Classification of financial assets and financial liabilities

is done as mentioned in Note 3.4.2.

Fair value measurement is done for investment in shares. Fair value hierarchy of financial assets and liabilities at each

reporting dates for the financial instruments presented in statement of financial position is as follows:

As at 32 Ashad 2079

Particulars Classification Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 1,120,425,542 -
Due from Nepal Rastra Finance AC 120,010,410 -
Loans and advances to customers AC - 3,605,532,348
Investment securities
Quoted shares FVOCI 98,059,663 -
Unquoted shares FVOCI - 1,429,500
Other Investment AC - 759,170,000
Total Financial Assets 1,338,495,615 4,366,131,848
Financial Liabilities
Due to Finance and Financial Institutions AC 325,739,140 -
Deposits from customers AC 4,432,454,179 -
Other Liabilities AC - -
Total Financial Liabilities 4,758,193,319 -
———— " —




STET G FTDETE “IT TIFB SATHIG AT IAIDY [T FFem

.P' Progressive _
#8= Finance Limited
SRR wEaed faffes

26d¢ Annual Report 2078/079

As at 31 Ashad 2078

Particulars Classification Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 585,913,183 - -
Due from Nepal Rastra Finance AC 129,107,407 - -
Loans and advances to customers AC - - 2,247,601,365
Investment securities
Quoted shares FVOCI 132,352,713 - -
Unquoted shares FvOCI - - 1,325,300
Other Investment AC - - 415,000,000
Total Financial Assets 847,373,302 - 2,663,926,665
Financial Liabilities
Due to Finance and Financial Institutions AC 59,901,550 - -
Deposits from customers AC 2,918,657,648 - -
Other Liabilities AC - - -
Total Financial Liabilities 2,978,559,198 - -

Note: AC = Amortized Cost, FVOCI = Fair Value Through OCI

5.3 Capital Management
5.3.1 Principle and Objective

The principle of capital management of the Finance is to maintain strong capital base, meet the regulatory requirements
and ensure reasonable return on capital to its shareholders. The Finance Co., through its senior management level
and manages the capital to meet regulatory requirement at all times and the Board ensures that such management
of capital has been carried out by the management. Finance Co. has issued ordinary equity shares and the paid up
capital meets the requirement of NRB. Periodic review of core capital and capital fund is also being done to ensure
the capital base remains strong. Capital Adequacy Framework (CAF) 2007 (Updated 2008) is a benchmark of
managing capital base of the Finance Co.

Finance Co. has not issued preference capital or any other form of hybrid instruments that may be converted into

capital.
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5.3.2 Capital Structure and Capital Adequacy

Capital Fund of Finance Co. as per CAF 2007 is as follows (amount in '000):

Particulars | As at 31 Ashad 2079 | As at 31 Ashad 2078

1.1 Risk Weighted Exposure (RWE)

RWE for Credit Risk

3,563,159

2,763,676

RWE for Operational Risk

243,300

179,690

RWE for Market Risk

Total RWE before adjustment under Pillar i

3,806,459

2,943,366

Adjustments under Pillar Il

Add RWE equvalent to reciprocal of capital charge of 3 % of gross income.

62,545

48,737

Overall risk management policies and precedures are not satisfactory. Add
3% of RWE

114,194

88,301

Total RWE

3,983,197

3,080,404

1.2 Capital

A. Core Capital (Tier I)

846,559

878,755

Paid up Equity Share Capital

848,106

800,100

Irredeemable Non-cumulative preference shares

Share Premium

7,125

Proposed Bonus Equity Shares

Statutory General Reserves

29,241

26,804

Retained Earnings

(30,789)

44,726

Un-audited current year cumulative profit/(loss)

Capital Redemption Reserve

Capital Adjustment Reserve

Dividend Equalization Reserves

Other Free Reserve

Less: Goodwill

Less: Deferred Tax Assets

Less: Fictitious Assets

Less: Investment in equity in licensed Financial Institutions

Less: Investment in equity of institutions with financial interests

Less: Investment in equity of institutions in excess of limits

Less: Investments arising out of underwriting commitments

Less: Reciprocal crossholdings

Less: Purchase of land & building in excess of limit and unutilized

Less: Other Deductions

Adjustments under Pillar Il

B. Supplementary Capital (Tier Il)

Cumulative and/or Redeemable Preference Share

Subordinated Term Debt

Hybrid Capital Instruments

General Loan Loss Provision

Exchange Equalization Reserve

Investment Adjustment Reserve

Assets Revaluation Reserve

Other Reserves

Total Capital Fund (Tier | and Tier Il)

894,773

912,685

1.3 Capital Adequacy Ratio

Tier | Capital to Total RWE

21.25%

28.53%

Total Capital Fund to Total RWE

22.46%

29.63%
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Exhibit of claims with Eligible Credit Risk Mitigants
Rs. (In full figure)
Eligible CRM

Counterparty Category Facility| Outstanding

Nature | Gross Amount | Haircut [Net Amount

Total - - 71,275,000 - -
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b) Operational Risk

Amount in '000

Fiscal Year

Particulars ‘

2076/77 \ 2077/78 \ 2078/79

Net Interest Income 66,839 107,336 154,429
Commission and Discount Income 9,195 19,947 28,782
Other Operating Income 12 61,698 20,549
Exchange Fluctuation Income - - -
Addition/Deduction in Interest Suspense during the period 39,588 (26,525) 4,723
Gross income (a) 115,633 162,456 208,482
Alfa (b) 15% 15% 15%
Fixed Percentage of Gross Income [c=(aXb)] 17,346.00 24,369.00 31,273.00
Capital Requirement for operational risk (d) (average of c) 24,330.00
Risk Weight (reciprocal of capital requirement of 10%) in 10
times (e)

Equivalent Risk Weight Exposure [f=(dXe)] 243,300.00

Pillar Il Adjustments
If Gross Income for the last three years is negative (6.4 a 8)

Total Credit and Investment (net of Specific Provision) of related
month

Capital Requirement for Operational Risk (5% of net credit
and investment)

Risk Weight (reciprocal of capital requirement of 10%) in

. 10
times

Equivalent Risk Weight Exposure (g) -
Equivalent Risk Weight Exposure [h=f+g] 243,300.00

C) Market Risk
Open Position
(FCY) vious Year
INR - - - - - -
usD - - - - - -
GBP - - - - - -
EUR - - - - - -
THB - - - - - -
CHF - - - - - -
AUD - - - - - -
CAD - - - - - -
SGD - - - - - -
JPY - - - - - -
HKD - - - - - -
DKK - - - - - -
SEK - - - - - -
SAR - - - - - -
QAR - - - - - -
AED - - - - - -
MYR - - - - - -
KRW - - - - - -
CNY - - - - - -
KWD - - - - - -
BHD - - - - - -
(a) Total Open Position -
(b) Fixed Percentage 5%
(c) Capital Charge for Market Risk (=a*b) -
(d) Risk Weight (reciprocal of capital requirement of 10%) in times 10
(e) Equivalent Risk Weight Exposure (=cXd) -

Relevant Open Position of Pre-

Currency

Exchange Rate Open Position (NRs.)

e\
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d) Non Performing Assets (Gross and Net)

Non Performing Assets Gross Amount IZ:’:x::: Net Amount
Restructured and Rescheduled - - -
Sub-Standard 29,030,008.93 4,706,816.16 24,323,192.77
Doubtful 35,835,223.84 14,508,068.58 21,327,155.26
Bad 50,074,883.31 50,074,883.31 -
Total 45,650,348.03

5.3.4 Compliance with Capital Requirement

Inline with NRB Directive 1/078, the following is the status of compliance with capital requirements at Ashad end 2079.

Particulars | Requirement | Position
Tier | Capital to RWE 6% 21.25%
Tier | and Tier Il Capital to RWE 10% 22.46%

5.4 Operating Segment Information
5.4.1 General Information
Finance Co.'s management has identified its operating segments based on the management of its branches and offices.
In line with this, 7 different segments are identified based on 7 Provinces of Nepal on geographical separation basis.
The operation, risk, transactions, etc. are more inclined on similar manner on a particular state. All the related income
and expenses of such segments are presented in the segment information. Equity, staff bonus, NFRS adjustments
and income tax are not segregated and are included in central account. Intra-segment transactions are eliminated.
Finance has only presence in Province 3, hence all income, expenses, assets and liabilities have been allocated in this
segment and there does not exist unallocated portion.

In general, the sectors that derive revenue is classified in the following manner.

i)  Financial Intermediary Activities: Revenue generated by way of providing financing services is categorized
under this sector. This includes loans and deposit, service charges related to loans and deposit and related
charges and income.

ii) Treasury: Revenue generated by way of making investment in government securities, corporate bonds, mutual
fund units, shares etc. are grouped under this product.

iii) Others: Other revenue are included in this product and includes operational service fees, locker, guarantee
commission, ATM fees, remittance commission etc.

5.4.2 Segment result and segment position for the year ended on Ashad 2079

Particulars Madhesh Bagmati Gandaki ‘ Lumbini ‘ Karnali ‘ Far West
Revenue from external customers 8,271,146 59,465,002 415,983,841 18,058,637 501,778,626
Intersegment revenues 5,853,336.12 | 36,551,086.26 (46,240,078) 3,835,656 (0)
Net revenue 14,124,482 96,016,088 369,743,763 21,894,292 501,778,626
Interest income 6,520,236 51,680,327 377,301,325 16,866,392 452,368,280
Interest expenses 2,377,448 26,670,715 252,355,650 11,812,900 293,216,713
Net interest revenue 4,142,788 25,009,612 124,945,675 5,053,492 159,151,567
Depreciation and amortization 557,691 6,379,970 24,835,010 521,720 32,294,390
Segment profit/(loss) 664,069 (1,273,319) 16,863,731 (2,439,069) 13,815,413

Entity's interest in the profit or loss of associate accounted for using equity method

Other material non-cash items:

Loans:
Consumer 68,586,454 578,485,350 | 1,181,466,392| 146,449,228 1,974,987,425
Corporate 10,010,664 345,503,510 1,509,288,162 50,298,206 1,915,100,542
Deposit
Consumer 34,713,821 400,828,715 | 2,298,372,779 88,362,958 2,822,278,273
Corporate 18,083,036 396,491,222 | 1,451,678,093 69,662,695 1,935,915,047
Impairment of Assets 1,784,770 13,072,238 | 98,680,924.29 | 7,054,667.08 120,592,600
Segment Assets 53,606,604 60,738,321 | 5,983,498,387 | 155,660,904 6,253,504,215
Segment Liabilities 52,905,730 803,597,188 | 4,349,483,243| 158,376,320 5,364,362,482

e

"\ —
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5.4.3 Measurement of operating segment profit or loss, assets and liabilities

5.4.4

54.5

i)

ii)

Basis of accounting for any transactions between reportable segments:
All revenue generated including intra-segment revenue and expenses incurred in particular segment are
presented under segment revenue and expenses. Infra-segment revenue/cost is netted off at Head Office.

Nature of any differences between the measurements of the reportable segment's profits or losses and the

entity's profit or loss before income tax
There does not exist such difference.

iii) Nature of any differences between the measurements of the reportable segment's assets and the entity's

assets.
There does not exist such difference.

iv) Nature of any changes from prior periods in the measurement methods used to determine reported segment

profit or loss and the effect, if any,

Previously, segment reporting was not done. In current scenario, segment reporting based on geographical

segment is presented.

v) Nature and effect of any asymmetrical allocations to reportable segments

There is no such allocation.

Reconciliations of reportable segment revenues, profit or loss, assets and liabilities

a) Revenue

Total revenue for reportable segments 501,778,626
Other revenue -
Elimination of intersegment revenues -
Entity's revenue 501,778,626
b) Profit or loss
Total profit or loss for reportable segments 13,815,413
Other profit or loss -
Elimination of intersegment profit -
Unallocated amounts:
Staff bonus 1,535,046
Income tax 1,734,843
NFRS adjustments (5,004,731)
Profit After income tax 12,080,570
c) Assets
Total assets for reportable segments 6,253,504,215
Other assets -
Unallocated assets -
Entity's assets 6,253,504,215
d) Liabilities
Total liabilities for reportable segments 5,364,362,482
Other liabilities -
Unallocated liabilities -
Entity's liabilities 5,364,362,482
Information about product and services
Particulars Amount
Financial Intermediary Activities 452,960,612
Treasury 45,926,371
Others 3,307,976

__’—
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5.4.6 Information about geographical areas

Revenue from geographical areas are as follows:

Domestic: 501,778,626
Province 1 8,271,146
Madhesh 59,465,002
Bagmati 415,983,841
Gandaki 18,058,637
Lumbini -
Karnali -
Far West -
Foreign: -
Total Revenue 501,778,626

5.4.7 Information about major customers
None of the customer have contribution of 10% of more revenue on total revenue of Bank.

5.5 Share options and share based payment

Not applicable

5.6 Contingent liabilities and capital commitment

Contingent liabilities are:

- a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-

occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity or

- present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of

resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot

be measured with sufficient reliability.

Capital commitment are projected capital expenditure a company commits to spend on long-term assets over a period

of time.

Quantitative information on contingent liabilities and capital commitments are presented in Note 4.28.

5.7 Related parties disclosure

Related parties of the Bank include key management personnel of the Bank.

5.7.1 Key management personnel

Key management personnel include Board of Director of the Bank and Chief Executive Officer.

a) Board of Directors

Board of Directors of the Bank comprise the following:
Position

Name

Mr. Kishore Kumar Maharjan

Mr. Sambhu Lal Dangol
Mr. Bikash Maharjan

Mr. Samundra Kaiji Shrestha

Ms. Sabina Maharjan
Mr. Biplove Singh
*Mr. Anish Maharjan

Allowance and facilities provided to board members

Director
Director

Director

Independent Director
Resigned Dated 2080.05.15
Mtr. Rubish Shrestha serves as the secretary of Board.

Chairperson

Director

Chairperson of the Board is provided Rs. 5,000 and other board members are provided Rs. 4,000 as meeting
fees for attending the board meetings. Total amount paid as meeting allowance during the year to board
members was Rs. 684,000.

All board members are provided Rs. 3,000 per month per person in order to cover expenses related to
newspaper and telephone expenses.

For official travel, members of board are provided travel and daily allowance as per the rules of Bank.

Apart from the stated allowance and facilities, other allowance and facilities are not provided to board

members.

There has not been any commercial transaction of the Bank with its board members.
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b) Chief Executive Officer
Mr Bishal Humagain serves as Chief Executive Officer of the Bank. He is provided salary and allowance and
benefits as per contract entered on his appointment. Annual salary and allowances provided to Mr. Humagain
during the year amounts to Rs 31,65,910 (previous year Rs. 27,93,000).
In addition, the CEO was provided vehicle facility by the bank.
Bank has not entered into any commercial transaction with its CEO.

5.8 Merger and acquisition
During the current fiscal year, there has not been any completed merger or acquisition.

5.9 Events after reporting date
Adjustment of Interest received till Bhadra 15 2078 on regulatory reserve
Creation of regulatory reserve is not required for Accrued interest receivable as on Ashad end 2079 which was recognized
subsequently up to Shrawan 15 2079. Such accrued interest receivable as on Ashad End 2079 which was subsequently
recovered within Shrwan 15 2079 amount to NPR 5,512,774.4

5.10 COVID Related Relief
Due to the corona virus outbreak and lockdown situation subsequent to spread of the virus, borrowers have faced/ are
facing financial hardship that has aggravated their financial situation and their ability to suffice their loan commitments
is under immense stress. Finance has duly complied with the directives, circulars and notices related to COVID’s impact
mitigating measures issued by Nepal Rastra Bank time to time. NRB from various circulars had issued notice in relation
to relief for COVID affected credit customers . In the same line finance had provided relief to the customers as per the
regulatory direction.

TABLE 1
cul As of Asadh end 2079

Particulars No. of Customers Amount (NRs.)
Accrued Interest Received after Asadh end 2079 till 15 Shrawan 2079 225 144,801,976
Additional 0.3% Loan Loss Provision created on Pass Loan Portfolio
Extension of moratorium period of loan provided to Industry or Project under con-
struction i i
Restructured /Rescheduled Loan with 5% Loan Loss Provision 21 81,889,012
Enhancement of Working Capital Loan by 20% to COVID affected borrowers
Enhancement of Term Loan by 10% to COVID affected borrowers 4 15,430,000
Enhancement of Term Loan by 20% to COVID affected borrowers 1 6,700,000
Expiry Date of Additional 10% Term Loan (COVID Loan) extended for upto 1 year
with 5% provisioning i i
Time Extension provided fo‘r re;.myment of Principal and Interest for upto two years 29 101,877,012
as per clause 41 of NRB Directives 2

TABLE 2

Particulars | No. of Customers | Amount (NRs.)

Refinance Loan 42 220,205,652
Business Continuity Loan - -

TABLE 3
During FY 2078/79
No. of Customers Amount (NRs.)
Subsidized Loan 237 281,454,777

Particulars
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5.11

Other Assets

(Rs. in "000)

Assets Gross Amount Specific Provision ‘ Net Balance

1 Current Tax Assets 18,923.43 - 18,923.43
2 Investment Property 35,932.96 - 35,932.96
3 Property and Equipment 273,548.12 60,237.08 213,311.04
4 Assets held for Sale - - -
5 Other non-banking assets - - -
6 Bills receivable - - -
7 Accounts receivable 16,357.49 - 16,357.49
8 Accrued income 12,222.16 - 12,222.16
9 Prepayment and Deposits 1,283.25 1,283.25
10 | Income tax deposits - -
11 Deferred Employee Expenditure 8,386.67 8,386.67
12 | Others 2,039.46 2,039.46

Total 368,693.55 60,237.08 308,456.46

5.12 Net Liquid Assets to Total Deposit Ratio (Rs. in '000)

‘ Particulars ‘ Amount

A Total Deposit & Borrowing 5,212,398.97
1. Total Deposits (as per NRB Ni. Fa. 9.1) 4,758,193.32
2. Total Borrowings (as per NRB Ni. Fa. 9.1) 454,205.65
B Liquid Assets 1,879,595.54
1. Cash(as per NRB Ni. Fa. 9.1) 66,014.57
2. Bank Balance (as per NRB Ni. Fa. 9.1) 6,119.87
3. Money at call and short notice (as per NRB Ni. Fa. 9.1) 1,048,291.11
4. Investments in government securities (as per NRB Ni. Fa. 9.1) 759,170.00
5. Placements upto 90 days
C Borrowings payable upto 90 days 234,000.00
D Net Liquid Assets (B-C) 1,645,595.54
E Net Liquid Assets to Total deposit (D/A1) 34.58%
F Shortfall in Ratio No Shortfall
G Percentage of deposit to be added to RWE 0.00%
H Amount to be added to risk weighted exposures -
Note (if any):
—————— " —
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5.13 Major Financial Indicators of Last Five Years

S.N. ‘ Particulars Indicator | 2078-79 2077-78 ‘ 2076-77 ‘ 2075-76 ‘ 2074-75
1 | Net profit/total income % 2.41 8.41 1.81 17.64 7.51
2 |Earning per share
Basic earning per share Rs. 1.42 3.35 0.55 8.64 4.75
Diluted earning per share Rs. 1.42 3.35 0.55 8.64 4.75
3 |Market price per share Rs. 246.00 396.00 146.00 138.00 135.00
4 | Price/earning ratio Times 172.70 118.15 264.15 15.97 28.42
5 |Dividend or bonus per share Rs. - - - - -
6 | Cash dividend Rs. - - - - -
7 |Interest income/loan and advances % 11.50 8.62 13.83 14.00 16.64
8 ET;:;ZZ:’ expenses/total operating % 44.96 4473 45.42 50.29 4474
9 E’Zfr':zzz expenses/total deposit and | o 1.45 1.65 1.67 1.90 1.34
10 | Exchange income/total income % - - - - -
11 |Staff bonus/total employee expenses % 2.22 8.18 0.04 22.71 11.44
12 |Net profit/loans and advances % 0.31 1.00 0.26 2.79 1.34
13 | Net profit/total assets % 0.19 0.66 0.16 1.43 0.61
14 L‘::t' loans and advances/total de- % 83.24 93.09 64.93 93.21 65.35
15 |Total operating expenses/total assets % 2.45 2.69 2.54 2.13 2.16
16 |Capital adequacy ratio
a) Core Capital % 21.25 28.53 44.00 65.55 173.02
b) Supplementary Capital % 1.21 1.10 1.32 0.96 -
c) Total Capital Fund % 22.46 29.63 45.32 66.51 173.02
17 | Cash reserve ratio (CRR) % 4.00 7.08 7.97 3.76 3.27
18 |NPAs/total loan and advances % 2.78 1.84 2.18 1.43 1.90
19 |Base rate % 12.93 9.42 11.22 10.55
20 ;/l;/f;zlged average interest rate % 4.53 3.62 473 4.53
21 |Book net worth Rs. 104.74 112.52 107.21 105.55 140.75
22 |Total shares No. 8,481,060 8,001,000, 8,001,000, 8,001,000 2,100,000
23 | Total employees No. 155.00 115.00 81.00 38 31
24 | Others:
Per employee business (Rs. In lakh) % 3,236,765 | 2,773,324| 3,008,623 | 26,799,684 | 16,460,387
Employee expenses/total income % 13.76 15.43 13.48 13.22 11.86
N " —
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Corporate Office Team

Our Networks:

+ Corporate Office, Tinkune, Kathmandu
01-5199654, 01-5199665, 01-5199667

+ tahar] Branch, Dharanroad, Hahari
‘D25-5%01686, 025-590177

* Yadukuwa Branch, Yadukuwa
041-410061

r
+ MewRoad Branch, Khichapokharl, Kathmandu

Bharatpur Branch, Bharatpur

Malangwa Branch, Matangwa, Sarlah

01-5346403, 01-5346402, 01-5341244 056-596608 046-521833

» Tinkune Branch, Tinkune, Kathmandi + Barahathawa Branch, Barahathawa Hetaisda Branch, Hetauda, Makwanpur
01-5970110 046-540466 D57-590636, 057-590654

* Patan Sundhara Branch, Lalltpur Janakpur Branch, Janakpur + Godar Branch, Godar, Dhanusa
01-5554436, 01-5554438 0471-591022 041-413075

* Pulchowk Branch, Pulchowk, Lalitpur
01-5444410, 01-5904810

Panchkhal Branch, Panchihal
D11-49%406

Jalestwar Branch, Jaleshwar,
044-590067

* Ugratara Branch, Janagal, Banepa
011-691199, 011-660132

* Simara Branch, Jeetpursimara-2 Bara

053-590793, 053-550794

* Mahalaxmistan Extension Counter, Lagankhel

01-5546294

+ Poldhara Branch, Chipledhunga, Pokhara
061-578911 D6T-578922

« Gaushala Branch, Gaushala, Mahattar

D44-556220

+ Thimi Extension Counter, Bhaktapur

01-5639523

~Saba|la Branch, Sabaila, Dhanusa
y 9851175205

Birgun] Branch, Birgun], Parsa
057-591783

+ Mala Extension Counter, Kavre

011-411035

-_

« Chhireshwamath Branch, Chhireshwarnath
ﬂlmm 9869998882

¢ Lalband| Branch, Lalbandi, Sarlah!

+977-46590085

* Padampokhari Extension {tuumn-r, Hetauda

057415081

. ===




RR3=IdH Yfdhadr ATy

ded

ACC:.:_ ?@unt

HIoED edjioig- ! !

¥ for:gJoed f8orc Jiaen
» for:gfed ATM Card
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OUR REMITTANCE SERVICES :

' [ WESTERN | | himal

st comohey (QSTLERs (g GME

Mukmvam Remi RE.MfT TANCE

9 przaBbu
Money Trunsfer

r«;‘Lr kS B4k - K=

Corporate Office
# Tinkune , Kathmandu-32

) Progre SSIUE ® 01-5199664, 5199665, 5199667
ll

# PO.Box: 10390

Flnance lelted Aol

o info@pfltd.com.np
o www.pfitd.com.np



